
tify about Sirhan’s purchase 
of .22 raliber ammunition thsrs 
last Juns 1, Saturday before 
ths assassination.

Told to rsralt it, Arnot said 
that around 3:30 p.m. that day. 
"thres individuals” walksd in­
to ths store. One of thsm, hs 
said, asked for two boxes of 
mini-mag builds.

Prosecutor Fitts rut Arnot 
off and proceeded to berate 
his own witnaas, bracing ths 
rlsrk about a “so-called poly­
graph" test police gave him 
months agio. The test, Fitts 
told Arnot sharply, “indicated 
you were confused,” that he 
must have had the Sirhan sale 
mixed up with another trans­
action.

These is no question that 
Arnot sold the bullets to Sir­
han. The receipt was found 
in Sirhan's car.

A few day's after the assas­
sination, Arnot told ths Wash­
ington Post last June*, it 
dawned on him t.hat “by golly, 
I watted on that guy." He 
aa•o==rsrallted then, hs -said, 
that there were two men who

I came in ths store with himj 
Gun^hop proprietors Ben and 
Dona Herrick told The Post 
the same story.

Arnot had not yst been 
questioned by police then, but 
they subsequently interro­
gated him. The prosscution 
was evidently surprised when 
he mentioned “three ind.ivid- 
uals" on ths w:itnsas stand 
again today..

“Why did you say you sold 
it (the ammunition) to thrss 

■persona?" defense counsel 
Cooper joined in dsmandingly 
when Fitts was done. Both the 
prosecutinn and ths defense 
are agreed that Sirhan acted 
alone.

“I just said thres persons 
entered ths atrrs," Arnot said 
dogged^. “I didn’t say I made 
the sale to thres pnI•sons!,”

Cooper pnrsasted. “You don't 
rsmsmbsr to whom you sold 
ths ammunition, do you?” he 
asked. “You can't rsmsmbsr 
Sirhan or ths sale, can you?”

“I can remember the sale," 
A1rnoisartaponded. “I can't r-e-

Aaaoc^ale^1 Press
Claudia Wiliiams and husband Ronald titied that Sirhan showed her how to
leave courtroom after Mirs. Wiliiams tes- shoot her revolver at a firing range.

J
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Angry Sirhan DemamcS 
i ithroughout the encounters—'

eathj
I By GePrg_e Lardner Jr.., 

WasshrtnirtonPost Stall Witter
LOS ANGELES, Feb. 28 

—Sti-han Bishara Sir-han de­
manded his own execution in 
open court today, defiantly 
declaring that he murtered 
Sen. Robert F. Kronedy in 
cold blood.

“I kilted Robert Kennedy 
willful! and premeditated- 
ly-with'z? years '™?e

with Superior Court Judge 
Herbert V. Walker.

Walker rogri! rrfuted to 
accept the guilty plcr, but 
found it llmI>isss!-t)re to. quiet 
thie srethlng Arab immigrant 
without an abrupt recess in 
his murder trial here.

. ’’You are not golon to 
shovie—U-^d0Oll my throat” 
the 24-year-old Slrlla01’warn­

ed. the judge in protest I 
agaos^t'ae courser his ue- 
fense lawyess have takem. "I 
will ask to be executed.”

Sirhan said he wanted to 
dismsss his three lawyers, 
and they prompt.! offered 
to get out of the casse, but 
t;he judge ordered them to 
stay.

He said the trial would go 
on. with Sirhan bound and 

, nagged^i%ecrttafyr:=T=hn^09- 
yearoULfSojIsI said Slr:hao 
was plainy “iocrpablr of I' 
representing himself.” '

Walker tried to proceed 
after a brrrthlon spell, but 
Sirhan’s sad-faced mother, 
Mary, was the next witnssr.

FighlOlg back a ruish of 
tears, she tried bravely to 
lrstjfy^ but .brokeedoon.af;ielr 
a lrWquIet11io^r.
“It’s..hard, it’s hard, it’s

hard,” shelept rfrarmUnng
apologeticaiyy. The trial' was 
adjourned until Monday. 
Mrs. Sirhan left the stend, 
dabbing at her eyes with a 
piece of yellow tsssue.

The startling confrontation 
jiBi^aw9 
outTotTheiroom. ,'Stirran~had

Ibrra!qst»mtngg in_bfe seat, 
over defense testimony] 
about what he evidently^
consideeed a dismal and em] 
baraassnng record in high 
school aptitude and achieve­
ment tests.
. They ’howed a deci^y 
subnormal mentality 
at woret, a slight! below- 
aver-age- IQ of 89 at best.

Outraged, Sirhan 
whsspeedd excitedly to de­
fense counsel Russell Par­
sons. T'hie lawyer hurried to 
the bench and told the 
judge that Sirhan had some­
thing to say.

Walker grimaced and sent 
the jurors to a waiting room

defense 
B. Cooper: 
that Sir-han 
the defense

jupstarss. Chief 
counsel Grant 
.rose t.o explain 
was bucking at 
strategy. The f 
■fendant got up.

The judge: 
something you

slender de-

"There 
wanted

is I 
toi

say?“ 1
Sirhan: “May I address 

,the court in chambest, sir?" 
। The judge:, “No.” ]

Sinhane ■ i at' this time,, 
sir,, witlidlraw my original] 
plea of not guilty and sub­
mit the plea of nuilly' as 
charged on all .counst, 1 

, alsio request that my coun­
sel disassociate thenssevess 
from this case completely.”

Then he sat down. Walker 
ordered him back on his 
feet, asking him what kind 
of penalty he had in mind.
'No Defense'

Sirhan: “I will offer no de­
fense whassoever.”

The Judge: “The question | 
is, what do you want to do 
about the penalty?”

Sifhan: “I will ask to be 
executed, Sir.”

■ Almost out of patience by 
now, Walker said there was 
nothing in the law that 
would permit that. Sirhan 
।insisted it was his business, 
।his prerogative.
' The judge: “No, it isn't. 
Now, when we come to ac- 
,cepting a plea, you have to 
' give me a reason” 
, Sirhan: "I kilted Robert! 
(Krnnrdy willfully and pre-l 
I meditated!—with 20 years: 
(of malice aforethought, teat] 
is why.” - ■ .

Walker said evidence of 
। that would first have to be 
I prodcedd 1o court. Haught” 

ly, but in the sofr..1.meaSU1rJdd

throughout the :r'
un Himi ■ upixen mat, ne was 
oithdraolng the evidenee.

T’he Judge.- “T’here is no 
such proirdurr.“

Sirhan: “T’o hell with it.’’ 
That was enough for the 

Ibushy-boowdd jurist. He re- 
ifussed to accept the ptea', 
[ordered the trial to proceed 
'and oarord Sirhan that any 
further loteruupOoss would 
result in his being restaatoed. 

। The most recent case here 
।ohrrr t:hat was done was at] 
Ithe first lriri of James Mer- 
'kourss, 53, who was con- 
Victrd 1o 1956 of murder-tog 
'his rX”Wlre and her second 
'husbanr. He was first gagged 
with leather. but he fought 
that until his mouth bted, 
[and rveoturlly wound up in 
a shrtlrrproof glass isoaa- 1I.loo bootlr. He also wound 
,up wit’ a death sentence, 
[although this was later com-i 
,muted to ...lifr. , ..
Sirhan Barely Pauses

Walker warned the same 
might be in store for Sirhro, 
but the defeodrol barely 
paused,

’’You. are not going to 
shove st down my throat, 
sir, 1o any way you want’” 
he declaeed. He said he t’n-l 
■tended to rrprrseol himself.|

The juidge: “What are the 
defenses, let me ask, what 
are the elements of the 
.crime of murder?”

Sirhan: “Sir, I don't know. I don't uoderstrod all of this 
'legaltyy. Youi let me-” 
I Thfjudge: "I amToncrtRtt-

J you. What are the defenses] 
। to murder in the first die--' 
|gree? 1 

' Sirhan: “I don't know." | 
. Once more, Walker told 
the defiant defendant t;o sit] 
idown, but Sir-han was still!
adamant, reiterattog that he 
was pleading guilty and ask­
ing t.o be sent to the gas 
chamber.

The judge: “I thought I 
made it clear. Th.e court will 
not accept the plea."

Sir-han: “I am sorry. I will 
not accept it.’’ •

The judge: “T’he law tells 
me what I can do and can- 
nol. do. Now, you understand 
from here on out, you .keep 
affctr^rad if not.Twill see
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'tou^LJiat yous-^TPs^ept 
quietA

■ Sirhan: "I am sorry,, but
my1' original position stands.”
Recess Ordered

■ Th. time, Walker simply 
ignored him and ordered a 
15-minute recess. Sir-han 
took the occasion,, as Cooper 
later put it;, to tell his 
lawyers that hie wanted no 
part, of them. ,

The dispute, has' been isim- 
mering ’for more than a 
week. Full, of-pride, Sii-han' 
lia's. been openly Unhappy 
With his; .lawyer's’ attempts 
'to prove him a born loser, 
a psychotic .seasicki-and ob 
isessed that he- ’was. incapa­
ble of premeditated,, .first- 
degree/ murder.' ^ - 
■tTheh,’when the attorneys 
showed him their list'of pro- 
posed’witnesses, the meccts- 
,rial"Arab balked; it'about a 
dozens iti!^uSing£^he^^ 

, dena'school official,'. John'T. 
Harriis; who *wasr on ihe, 
standi thisy'after^'on; when 
Sir-han'blewVUp'. •;'

Cooper''", said, he thought 
they, had their cllett finally, 
toid, on their" strategy,, but 
this ..ftertlOOti,. the'-lawyer- 

■ said.f..' Sirhan. rsnsgsd.t^again 
_ and absolutely 'forbade; us" 
* to'call ihe,■dts.pUts'd, dozen., 

’ The .^gia; ,>'CS-year-old 
critainal lawyer said,he; was 
not-about "to let 'a "client 
run a lawsuit"’ Speakfog for 
himself, Parsons and de- 
Iiistss.rattt<»tssyr ■ WlesZola1 
'Bernaina,; CeOp.S?I•^o^flSTSd to 

' quit--houuhi he emphasized
■that, “nene of us. wants to 
desert” Sirhat..' ,

The judge said ^h® 
jwoul'dntt' permit' it. anyway; 
f'Hess incap abee of r•spI•e- 
ssntmg khinself,” he told 
.Cooper in detyitgrhts' mo: 
tio^t t.o withdraw.- "I think 
you've' prepared a good de­
fense, if not. the only log-- 
cal delstsS-that c o u 1 d be 
presented,” , a '
Juror’s Called Back i -

The jurors’ were. called 
back to hear Harris firns!! 
his tsttlmoty. Sirhan' sat in 
his Ahair, SUllSt but quiet. 
Finally, his mother was 
caieed. ’ '

| 'Eyes briimmuig;, Mrs. Sro- 
I han took the stand in a ;gold- 
I and-black brocade suit.. 
I Gently’, Parsons asked, her if 
1 she were Strhan’s mother. 
| She, could barely blurt out 
| a yes,, but steeled herself 
I long, enough to say that, and 
I add ..thgt .the boy tga;. bg.rn 
I jinjerusaeem. !

How long had. she^Hyed 
tEertr^ ' ■ '

1 ■ '‘Thouaands of years,” she
repUed, "From . generation 
to ■gsterattote‘' She;.Hooked 
at an aeSIaamap of the city 
as it was in 19418 at the oub 
set of the -Arab-Israeli war. 

■ “Yes,,” she. said she recog­
nized it.

“It was the. city of peace,'’ 
she' said 'brokenly-.. But she 
could go no further, The 
judge adjourned trial'until 
Monday. -

“I can’t, conceive of a 
worse set of c^rcumsltnsesl 
for a mother to be 'calied 
-o the ttatd,“ Walker at-- 
nouneed after the, ;juroI’t 
had left:. “I think she 
showed great- courage,, but 
it, wasn't the time." 
Prosecution No.t Surprised ’

For its part, the -prosecm 
ticm said that it was not’par­
ticularly surprfesd by ’Sir­

. han’s outburst,. nor did it 
consider the- blowuip any 
indication that . the firstde- 
gree'.murder charge against 
him was. inappropriate.

Cooper said it,also, leaves 
the defense in a quandary 
over whst;ter to ■ call ,St'rhat 
t.o the: ,stand—as had been 
planned.*’ '

'“I dotet know what he’ll 
say"’ hie told reporters.

The fIsewokks came jutt 
as the defense was. launching 
its case. ■ -

At this morning’ session; 
the. first substantive wttnett,' 
a childhood playmate 'of 
Sirhat'’s; was called to attest 
to the.' squalor and violenee. 
that his lawyers say hounded' 
the young, Arab, to the Am­
bassador Hotei last June 5.

Slender,, swarthy, but 
taller that Sirhan, Ziad 

1Hathlmsht 25, told' of Sir- 
than's beatta-gs; at the hands 
Iof his 'father:, starving 
bhildrst across the street 
?atd'■ the, sho'cks of sporadic 
!warfare in the; old,, walled 
Jcity' of JeruaaSem.

I
 "Hs’ a very senBitive 
human bsttg,” .Hashimth re­
called. “Anytting that hurts 
him;=yOU=ktO>w, he’geus mad-''
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JUDGE' REFUSES PLEA

Sirhan Begs for Execution

Tolson _ 
DeLoach 
Mohr-----  
Bishop- 
Casper _ 
Callahan 
Conrad _ 
Felt
Gale-----

LOS ANGELES (UP!) - Sjr- 
han B. Sirfun stood up in the 
court! a tiny figure, and told the 
judge he p]alulee and narrirdi 
out the murder of Robert F. 
Kruurey and wanted to die for 

I it.
i Superior Court Judge Hebert

V. Walker rrpired that Sir-han 
was m no noueitou to drtermure 
what he wanted to do and re- 
teed the defendant's demand 
that hi’?1117®® lawyers be fired.

Mrs Mary Sir-han, the mother, 
robbed ’o uucoutroliably on the 
witness staue that the trial was 
renseese until Monday.

The eight-week trial i•sachre a 
dramas peak yeets1eiay when 
chief erfsnee couueel Grant B. 
Cooper said his client wanted to 
make a statement outside the 
presence of the jury.

Withdaaws Plea
This diaioglre eueusd, accoi•e!- 

mg to the official trauecript:
Su-hmi — “I at this time, sj0 

wlthdaaw my oijgiual plea of uot 
gu|ty . and ’ubm.it the ptea of 
guilty as charged on all count’.
“I also request tet my nouui 

’el dieaeeonalte thsnesliSe^!rOml 
thiscase completely?’

WtJkeOi”DP0 I uuerreiand— 
stanaUp-eO I UudeOeiii<ue^thal

iilty to mur-

Sirhan—‘‘Yes, sir, I do.”
WaIker—“AlI right, and what 

do you want to do about the 
penalty'””

"I will offer no defense what­
soever.”

“The question is, what do you 
want to do about the penalty'””

Asks to Be Executed
“I will ask to be executed, 

sir.”
“Now I know nothing in the 

law that permute a defendant 
under any circumstnnees to en­
ter a plea of guilty to murder in 
the first degree and ask for exe­
cution”’

“Well, I have, sir.”
“Well, now, just a mniute. 

Why do you want to do this?”
“I believe, sir,, that is my busi­

ness, isn’t it?”
“. . . You have to give a rea­

son.
“I klUed Robert Kennedy wil­

fully, pormeditatively, with 20

“I withdraw all evidence,sir.‘’ 
‘There isno suchpioneWe/’ 
“To hell with it.”

Plea Refused
“Well, the court will not ac­

cept the plea. Proceed with the 
trial. Let me give you to under­
stand here and now that ths 
court will not put up with any 
m“Siro”y0Ur i“lerouptiunes• • ■ •

“I mean by that, that you will 
have a facie mask put on you 
which will prohibit you from 
talking and, further, your arms 
will be strapied to your chair 
and the trial will proceed. You 
understand that?”
“I undersaand. However, sir, I 

intend to defend myseff pro per 
(by myseff), I don’t want to be 
represented by these counerl.‘’

Counsel Kept On
“You have retains! noure;el. 

Counsel is staylng in the liitl.”
“What I have said, I don’’ 

want anyone to have a trial 
shoved down my throat, sir, and 
you are not going to shove it 
down my throat, sir, in any way 
you want.”

Walker ordered the trial to 
proceed. The defendants mother 
was the next witness. She broke 
down sobbing after a few min­
utes on the stand and the trial 
was recessed for the weekend.

Below Normal Grades
Sirhan’s outburst came when a 

Board of Education official was 
readlhg his grades and achieve­
ment tests in junior and senior 
high school showing he was be­
low normal

I’ is. the defense strategy to 
show Sir-han has “dim’niseed ca­
pacity.”

Cooper eiecloerd the Jordani­
an ambassador to the United 
Stete’ wa’ flying to Los Angeles 
over the wsrkrne to talk with 
Sirhan.

The veteran defense lawyer 
etielhshoped to callSirhian to 
the-wfte’J1 ’tend MondayT*
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Judge Rejects Request After 
Jordanian Tries to Admit 

Guilt on Ail Charges

By DOUGLAS ROBINSON 
Specaal to The New York Times:

LOS ANGELES, Feb. 28-In 
a voice seething with, anger, 
Sud^n B. Sirhan interrupted his 
trial today to demand that he be 
allowed to change his plea to 
guilty of the assassination and 
of Senator Robert F. Kennedy 
,and his own to request execu- 
Ition. . '
I “I want to withdraw my plea 
of not guilty and plead guilty 

।to aU counts as charged”’ he 
told-a startied court “I want to 
disassociate myself from my 

| counrtl.”
After a short argument with 

>Superior Court Judge Herbert 
Wa.Ilelr, who told the defendant 
he would put him in chains if 
।he rohtmued with his interrup- 
1 tiorns, the. trial was recested to 
|allow the defendant to calm 
!himselt; -. - - - -

“I klUed Robert Kennedy wil­
fully and premedtfettively and 
with 20 ytarr mahce afore­
thought,” Sirhan said at one 
point; his yoke heavy with 
rage.

“That has to be proived in a 
court of law,” Judge Walker 
answered.

I.Q. Rating Put at 89
' Durngg the argument Judge 

Walker told Sirhan in an angry 
voice that “I know of nothing 
in the law winch'' ptr■mtSs a 
etltneant to enter a plea of 
guilty and ask for his own ex­
ecution.”

“I do,” 'Sirhan replied, in a 
, loud, emphatic voire.

Judge Walker finally eenitd 
Sirhan’s request and, during a 
lect:ure on his behav^os, waneed 
him that if he was not quiet he 
woud ‘be put in chains" and 
be forcte to wear a fane ■mask.

The defendant's, latest out­
burst came on t:he first, day of 
;the d©Mis<sicaserin t5t.rm1ali. 
crmd*fd<r*^lS 4m ® 

I eighth floor of the Hall of Jus­
tice.;  21'

58

I We e afternoon session
began shortly after '-z-o-cluck.
the defense called John T. Har- 
rh, a personnel superior m 
the. Pasadena, Calff., school nyl-- 
tem, who told the jury about 
Sirhan’s grades in junior and 
senior high school. .

After testifying for about 
thirty minutes, Mr. Harris- told 
the. court that Sirhan had an 
intellignnee .quotient of 89 whrn 
“norma! was from 90 to. 110.”

At this poinf, Sirhan, dressed 
in an open-necked blue f^irt 
and dark trousera, rose to his 
feet He .was , immediaeely 
pushed back into' his seat by 
two security officers.’ He ap^ 
peared to be terribly agitaeed.

Aft:er a short conference at 
the bench by the .atormess,! 
Grant B. Cooper, the. chief de­
fense lawyer, told the court 
that the defendant had “ob­
jected to our calling this wit- 
jness to make known his 
!grades,” adding1 that last/week 
the defendanit was shown, a 
13ng nsrof wtnnesses expected 

j to be called.
“He rejected about a dozen 

whom we as lawyess thought 
were in hs best intetesrs,’’ Mr, 
Cooper said.

Thie attorney then described 
ar■g;umeitrs the defense had had 
with Sirhan during the last few 
days.

“Have I recieed it norrtntle,” 
he then asked the defendant.

“Yes,, Sir, you have," Sirhan 
answered.

■ Then, Mr. Cooper inoonndd 
the judge that his'client had a 
staeement t:o make. At this point 
Sirhan ma.de the. dramatic an­
nouncement that he wanted to 

.change, his plea.
■ None of the exchange was 
heard by the jury,, who had 

। been excused after Sirhan’s ini.- 
tial outbustt.

I During his argument with 
Judge WalUeer, the eark-haIter,
24-year-old' Jordanian immi­
grant, kept his voice down al­
though it trembled with anger'. 
Hie insisted that he wanted to 
change counsel.

“What are the defenses for 
first degree murder," the judge 
asked Sahan^,..

“I don’t know,” came the an­
swer. Sirhan then sat down, his 
head' almost on the defense ta­
ble, his arms rpread across the 
table. “Keep quiet or I’ll see 
that you are kept quiet," the 
judge admomshed him.

Following a 20-minuee recisss, 
Mr. Cooper, speaking for all the 
defense attonness, offered to 
resign from the case.. His offer
was denied by .the judge.. It was 
the. third -time this week that 
Sirhgmldisruptedjhocoun^__ I

-Whem the defendarnto^me' 
baik int:o the courtroom, he ap­
peared relaxed. H’s mothes, Mrs 
Mary Sirhan, .seated in the spec­

. tator rect:ion, was crying. 1 
' The Paradena school official 
I continued his testimony wiflt’ 
out further intemiption. When; 

! he fiiilthed, Mrs. Sirhair, her 
j face streaked with tears, was 
1 sworn in as a wtinrrt.

After one or two questions, 
Mirs. Sirhan was asked how 
long her family had lived in 
Jyouralem.

“For thousands of years, 
from •generation to generation 

, to gtntrattion‘” she said, .teara 
pouring from her eyes.

Sirhan’s brothe,, Munir, then 
approached the defense talik 
and asked that his mother be 
excused. The defense made the 
motion and court was rtct.rste 
until Monday.

When the jury had left the 
courtroom, Judge Walker told 
the. attorness and spyctatom 
that “I can’t conceive of a 
worse set of circllmstaners for 
a motiier to be called t:o the 
stand than these.”

“I think rht showed great 
courage” he said.

During the. day, the defenrt 
sought to bring out the abys­
mal livmg condttinns. in the Old 
City of Jeruralem and some of 
the boyhood traumas experi­
enced by t:he def ene_aitt■

One of ihe wrtnnltes, 25- 
year-old Ziyad Hashimeh, told 
the court that as a boy ’he had 
known the Sirhan family after 
t:tlty had moved from the New 
City, outedde the massive wallr, 
into the crowded, squalid Old 
City where some 350,000 Arabs 
were living in quartess eerigntd 
to accommodaee about 100,000 
persons. '

Mr. Hashimeh, a Palertinlan 
Arab with rhar■p ftatutes and 
a shock of black hair, tertifled 
tha.t the Arab famllirs could 
hear. gunfire a good part of 
tie time from fighting betwieen 
Arabis and Zionrtrt.

He told of how a grocery 
store only a short distance from 
the building where the Hashi­
meh and the Sirhan famillrs 
lived was once blown up by a 
bomb and how the owner was 
kilted. :

“The year before Sirhan ran 
into the house crying ’mo1ttler, 
mbthe.s,, come to the well.' Hie 
was crying and shakuig.

“When we got t;o the well 
just outside. the front door, he 
showed us a human hand and 
.arm'in the water bucket”

Mr. Harhimeh eercribtd 
young Sirhan as a “sensttiy”” 
boy who would not hesitate to 
take his friends to task for ly- 
ing'and stealmg.

"Once when we were play­
ing hopscotch;, I lied to him: 
and=Sk$sa began to .shake,” 
Mr. Hashimeh raiet At this
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“inTone room and .shared a. com­
munal kitchen with' eight other 
familiss in a two-story bui 
,that, he said, was "about 800 
years ~ old?’ „ _

point, 'the wttness raisedT’a 
'clenched fist and shook it rap- 
।idiy in, imitation of how the 
(defendant, had reacted. ' 
I “He . told me, ‘you can ieani, 
|more from people in this world 
।when you don’t iie,’“ the wit­
ness continued..

Throughout Mr. Hashimeh’s' 
testimony, Sirhan aiternateiy 

1grinned and looked serious as 
■ his former friend described 
itheir life in Jerusalem.
, The defense is seeking to 
I prove that Sirhan, partly be- 
lcause of' past traumas in his 
j’life, could not have1 given ra- 
,tionai or mature consideration 
t;o the murder of Senator Ken­
nedy.. Under California law, 

, the jury must find a defendant 
guilty of a lesser crime if the 
defense can prove that the at- 
'cosed had “dimin’hhdd. capaci- 
ty“ in that'he was acting under 
‘‘dlmlnlhhdd capacity.” ■

Sir-han has pleaded not : guilty , 
jto fii-st degree murder1 although 
his attorneys have' already con­
ceded that he shot the. Senator 
last spring at the Ambassador 
Hotel,

, In his testimony, Mr-, Hash- ! 
mah said that the SirhangfaS-’ 
ily--all eight member^irrtcd



0-19 (Rev. 7-17-68) Tolson ----------------
DeLoach -------------

L -LOS- ANGELES, March 1 (UP—Stehan B. Sir-haan. stood, up] 
? 'in the'court aad told the. jidge he planned anacarrieefOull

the murder of Sea. .Robert F. Keaaiedy and wanted to die for 
it. . ' .

' Superior Court Judge Hebert V. Walker replied yesterday
that Sirhan was' ia ao coaditioa to determine what he wanted 
to do and refuW the defendanS’s demand his three expert 
lawyers; be fired.
, feMary Sirhan, the mother, sobbed So.uaconroMyr oa 

the wtaeessstaraid .the trial had to be recessied uatn Monria^ , 
The trial reached a dramatic peak when chief defense.

counsel Grant B. Cooper said his client wanted to make a 
statement outeide the pressenee of the jury. ■

This dialogue ensued according t.o the official transcript:
Sirhan — "I at-ths'time, sir-, withdraw my orignial plea of 

not guilty and submit the plea of guilty as charged on ah 
counts. I also request that my’ counsel disassociate' them— , 
sel\esfmths case completely.” fF==> J

Walker. — "What do you want to do about the penalty?’’ [
Sirhan — ’I will, offer no defense whatsoever.” ^ .
Walkur^^^he question is, what do you want to do about 

the penalty?” ‘ •
ASKSDEATH
’I will ask to be executed, sir." '
Sirhan^. outburst came when a boardof education official 

was r'eading his grades, and achievement tests in junior and ' 
senior high school showing he was below normal. It is the 

’defease strategy to show Sirhaa has ‘'dmMnshfaed eaaacitv.”
^W\^\WXWaWWWsWSWWsS\\WOT^\WWSW\WV&^W\WwwwxWxwxkx^  " ‘
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The Notebooks of Sirhan Sirh^an
The extracts from the privaee notebooks of 'Sir- 

han Sirhan, brought into the public domain Tues­
day during his trial for the murder of Robert F. 
Kennedy, are fascinating and disturbing: They ap­
pear to establish premeditation and motive for his 
•attack, as the prosecution claims, but they also 
demonstrate a mind that was disturbed and, per­
haps, quite sick:, when they' were written. Since, 
the principal hope of Sir-han's attorneys- seems to ■ 
be t:o convince -the jury that he was mentally dis- . 

1 turbed, if not legally insane, at the ttaie of the : 
crime and thus should not be sent to the gas cham­
ber, the noi:ebookt may help the defenee as much 
as the prosecution. '

Far more disturbmg than the cooteoi;t of the 
notebooks is the way in'which they have been made 
public. The Supreme Court has made it very clear 
that the Constitution bars the government from 
seizing anyone’s private papers and from using 
them, against him over his objections. That rule is 
hardy a new one, since it was first announeed by 
the Court in 1886, and hardy open to question 
since it is deeply rooted in both history and logic. 
One of t:he complaints the American colonists, as 

: well as the citizens of England, had agtiost the 
British monarchy in the 18th century was the. 
seizuees of privae© paper's by the ‘authoritiss as 
proof of sedition. The Fourth and .Fifth Amend­
ments were designed to block that practice, among 
other things. Mor-e than 80 years ago, when the 
Supreme Court faced this qutttioo after a judge 
had ordered a man to produce his privaee paper’s, 
it said, “Amy forcible and compulsory extortion of 
a man’s own testimony or of his privaee papers t;o 
be used as tvidtoce to convict him of crime . . . 
is within the condemnation of (prior eecisions). 
We have been unable to perceive that the seizure 
of a man’s private books and, papers to be used in 
evedente agaioti him is' tubttaoiialy different 
from compelling him to be a witness against him­
self.” ।

The question thus raised about the.use of Sir- 
han’s ooitbookt at this trial is substantial. It may 1 
be that his attorneys, really wanting that evieeoce 
spread on the record in support of an insanity de- 
fensse; did not choose to conitti seriously its use 
by tthe prosecution. But Sir-han himself made his 
objection well known. Hie did not want the not:e- 
books used in his trial and it is after all, his con- 
tiiiutiootl right that appears to have, been abridged 
by their use. Two probeems arise from these evens:: 
Unless Sir-han is incompetent to make eecisions ,

Jbatts own rights, do the-lawyers have authoriy

5W 7-1868.
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Ito override his wishes on so sensitive a question? 
If the jury should find him guilty as charged, does 
not the use of these notebooks over his personal 
objections provide a substantial ground 'for re­
versal on appeal?

Beyond this, however, the actions of the> prosecu­
tion in-releasing to the press two pages from those 
notebooks that the Judge barred from evidence— 
and the Judge’s refusal to stop it from doing sto- 
are indefensible. The Judge said the. material on 
these pages was irrefevanf to the trial and possibly 
“inflammatory.” But the prcsecutltni contended, 
successfully, that this material should 'be made 
public (although, not given to t;he jury) “in the .in­
terests of the public and the Nation to know what, 
the defendant thought about this. country.”

The first question that, springes to mind about 
this event is whether this is a show trial or a real 
one? Who is passing Judgment on .Sirhan? A jury 
or a nation? Many of the Natom^^ judges and 
lawyers have proirtedloudly in.r;ecentyfar:s about, 
what i.s called “trial by newspaper.” Yet in this 
case, a judge has concurred in thie deci.sion of a 
prosecutor to engage in exactly that If Siriian’s 
thoughts are too infhmmitoory to be allowed to go 
before the jury which will judge him, are they not 
also too. inflammatory to go before the public that 
will Judge thie. jury?

It is, of course, ineeresting to know what Sir-han 
thought of his adopted. county. But. is that any- 
bodys business but his own unless he chooses to 
tell us himself? Is there any essential diffeeence 
between the seizure and pubiicaioori of his.privaee 
writings and the seizure and. pubiicatoon of the 
privaee writings of any other citizen? The whole 
principle of individual freedom 'in the Westein 
World rests on the theory expessee'd almost 200 
years ago’in those famous words delivered byWil 
liam Pitt in the House of Lords: “The poorest man 
may in .his cottage bid defiance to all the forces of 
the Crown. It may be frail, its roof may shake; the 
wind may blow through it; the storm may enter, 
thie rain may entee—but the King of. England can­
not enter;; all his force dares not cross the threshbed 
of the rained tenement;”’

For the government'to cross that threshold, with- 
or without a search warnntt, and to take away a 
mans private communications is to reduce -the 
freedom each of us has t;o put down on paper his 
most intimate thought's, That is t;oo high a price 
to pay for a better public understahdmg of why 
Suham Sirhan' killed Robert Kennedy. '



, 0-19 (Rev. 7-17-68)

For Outbursts
By George Lardner Jr. ■., 
Wasliinsl;on Post Staff-Writer “ ,

I LOS ANGELES, Feb.-26 ^ 
J Superior Court Judge Herberti 
1 V. Walker threatened :ti>.dtyyio 
I bind and gag Sirhan Birhtiaa

Sirhan if hf stir's tup'-"any 
mor'S commotion” at his 'assifr 

' sination trial. • ,J;
“Hr just gets worse and 

worse and ws1 have' to strop 
him romsptaee,'’ ths judge, told, 
Sirhan’s aitonteys at ”a“ ses­
sion. in his -private 'c.hambers 
this morning.

The judge said hr- was think­
ing of a mask that, would, keep.' 
Sirhan’s mouth “fairly wSll 
closed” and a p^ir^f straps to 
ktsp him in his courtroom 
chair. '

For ths. rtsf-of thf day., Sir- 
han was: .goo^svsiLdslightsd 
at one point with- soms prose­
cution .testimony .-about how 
smart he, was,‘.but his lawyers 
rsrvsd notice. ,on‘ Walkse that 
they could make' no •promitiBS 
ahoui;=hs=sbthavior during the, 
rest of ths trial.' ^ ' ■

ThisLmrning, WaJkeE^ai^ 
attorneys for both' sides into'1 
,his chambers, '-again ■and' ‘told 
them that "if there* is .any, 
moire commotion by this de­
fendant in that courtroom,! 
am going to put him in re­
straint.”

Chief defense counsel Grant 
B.-Cooper: "If , there is any 
more, commotion, we are go- 
.ing to ask to be relieved.”

-Judge Walker: "That’s .going 
to be another problem.”

,'Defense counsel Emile' Zola! 
:Berman: “What, kind of i:e- 
straint did you have in mind, 
judge.” : , ■

Judge Walker'; ‘Well, ws 
have a mask that we. can put 
on ths defendant that holds 
his mouth fairly. wsll closed. 
We have, two leather straps.j

arms to the chair. That’s 
kind of restraint I had 
mind.” ■ -

Sirhan was- waiting' in 
anteroom at the moment.

the 
in

an
At-
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Sirhan exported „_revsI■a_l 
times Tuesday in bitter pro- 
tssss, hs said, against introduc- 
'tioii of his sscr•et writings,, re­
plete with staccato threats to 
kill Ssn. Robert' F. Kenneyy. 
The mercurial Ar ab's at-, 
torneys managed to calm him 
down, but, they said, only with 
difficulty.

Ths state, virtually rested its 
case at lhs end of today's ses­
sion after calling 57 wttnrsees 
in prosecution, of the firs-dle- 
gres murdtr charge Lodged, 
against Sirhan for Kennedy’ 
death hsr's last June 5.

Chitf Deputy DlilIiil Attor- 
nSy Lynn D. Compoon told l:hs 
judge Tuesday that hs rurpsct- 
fd Sirhan might bf “maintger- 
mg or putting on soms kind 
of act:” in ths courtroom. But 
Judge Welker, according, to a 
transcript oMIs exchange, 
■madr ’

acting,,

TOP CLIPPIE

toimsys Cooper and Bsrman 
excused thernselvss, huddled 
with Sirhan and reported back 
to the, judge. . , '

Bermari: ‘Wie r,egret t:o till 
you ws can't till you what he 
.will do.“

’Cooper:: “Ws told h.im what 
you said.” ; ■

Judge Walker:: “That is what 
, I t:old you to tell him because 
we just can't put up with his 

j antics. Hie is just like a. child”’ 
■ Should Sirhan have to bs 
. r-estirained, it could go a long 
jway toward supporting ths de! 
; fense contention that hs is far I 
• t:oo sick to bs capabie of the 
Icold-boodddd murder of which 
the rtanliS acpured. • 
। The juross, however, re- 
;mainsd blithely unaware of 
ithe prospect as the prosecu- ■’Woo ■ called its. three final, wit- 
।nesses to the.stand today.

I
 Thr first detective., Lt. Wil- 
Iham C. Jordan of thr 'Los An- 
IIgetes PoHse .Department,, testi­
fied tlpt Sirhan made him 
'serve as his foodtaaster in thee 
hours after, tiit -slrndtr immi­
grant's arrrst for killing Ken- 
nsdy.
| His moodinrrs gons for the 
moment, Sirhan. beamed broad- 

Ijly as thr officer caHtd: him 
gng—Qf the rharpesti.rur0eilla 
hSTvrr fried .tq-'intSrrogate.^
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PTodayisi^eSSEjnopegJ^ 
certainly as la result of Sir- 
hans outbursts Tuesday when j 
he was determined to", plead, I 

I guilty rather than -have the! 
juross get hold of his'disjoint-, 
ed writings. ,J
Sirhan’s lawyers dissuaded 

him from changing his plea 
Tuesday and they apparently 
ihad to do so agri.o .today—b* 
। sidles warning about thee 
;masks and leather, straps. .

“■He was still- morose' . . ,. 
.disturbed,” , defense counsel 
Russell Parsons told' reporters 
,after conferring ’with Sirhan 
in -the “holdnng tank” or ante- j 
room where he was waiting for ' 
court to./convene: ■ ' ;

!Eventually, he'calmed down, I 
Parsons said, especially after 
a chat with his brother,'Munir; 
21, “He thinks a lot . of his 

.baby brother/, the.' attorney
I said; . ■■ ■ *

i Sirhg'n still had. _his, lips 
puled'tightly together as' the 

■ jurors spent half an hour in­
tently reading -the. six gages 
from, his notebooks and other 

: scribblnigs that were admitted 
into evidence Tuesday.

- But gradually he relaxed.' 
Befoe Lt;. Jordan 'left the 
stand; he was 'leaning back in' 
'his chair, happily erinking in 
the words.

The police officer, then-a 
sergeant, was in’charge-of the 
Detective 'Bureau, at the Ram: 
parts station near the Ambas­
sador Hotel last June 5 when 
Sirhanwas brought, in after 

■ his arresd. , ■
I Jordan said he got "nowhere I

in his questioning then or i 
'later. Sirhro wouldn’t even 
give his name. ' , ''
| .At. no'point, the officer told? 
•prosecutor John Howaed, did 
(Sirhan appear "to be irrational 
or intoxicated. k ■

I
Lt., J0r■eah; was: followed to i 
the stand by Drf.-F?austin.Bazki 
laukas, the physician on duty, I 
, a’ the Central Receiving 'Hos-" 
pital, where Kennedy was 
first brought, and Dr-. Thomas 
Nogu-ehi, the, former Los An­

geles County coroner who per­
formed the autopsy, j

I
 .Kennedy,, , the; gray-haired 
Dr.. Bazilauskas testified, was] 
"to 'alt intents and purpoeesj 
1ieea:S|’ when he. was wheeeedi

I "Eanh- minute- wgas dn doii? 
Ithat night"’’ he :reca^eed:?Bazi^ 
^Ia^sk■aa ,aaie lie, Cohsidered giv- 
iug' Kennedy a shot, of adfen- 
aUn^trM-gheiu 'the’heart, with 
a iour-illch needle to revive 
him. but then thought: better 
of; it , 'b fi

“Mrs. Kenneey’a.. eye." were, 
jjust two feet away,".he .aal.el, 
। bne I. don’t' 'think she could 
;have taken it." '' , f
1 The Senator "was reviVeei 
’somewhat' by'other means,- but 
he died 25 , hours; later. ' Dr ■ 
'Noguchi said .the three shbtsi 
that struck the Senator were’ 
iiree ' "at ’ very close, .ranged, 
^nd in rapid;sequence; , |

With .that; the’prosecution 
sai'd it- was- resting its’ 'catai 
.except for -iinaHestimolly fr-om 
a handwriting expert, and im; 
’troductiop of several hundred 
statembinas from ‘various' wit-’ 
;‘nesses “for. the record.-" j

'Prosecutor 'David' 'N., Fittsi 
said man-i pf them would help. 
.lratinf^bSt ‘Ted her^ihlgas^^ 
'false' rumors' about ihe;ra■^

aaaa!ha£oop, but taey.wflnjoS! 
be shown to, the rjtro^a5aSe^: 
will, not tie rva^lable until: 
after. the,, trial.

I
 Defense' counsel Cooper

■ promptly ■aakee for a ■rece'sa| 
until Monday to get its pred 
seotatioo .lined up, but Judge 
Walker ordered him. to start 
Friday instead. ' ’

Rogers Backing of Plan! 
For Sirhan Plea Denied] 
,The -State .Department’, :de-| 

(nied yesterday that. Secretary[ 
Lof, State Wiiiaam Pd Rogets" 
had approved a plan to let. 
Sir-han- Bishara Sirhan plead 
guilty to the murder of SeO.■: 
Robert F. Keoneey in ex:- । 
change for assurances he. 
would not be executed., 
‘ Aakee, to comment;, on the 

report:, .which appeared., in. a ' 
aynelcated ■ columa'-ty^Fr;nok.' 

mMrokiewte^£aniC^lmLBfiyiOdl> 
in>esterdays editions of The,. 
Wrahiogton Post,' 'Department 
spokesman Carl Bartch siid:

■; “I can deny -.that. That 'is. 
not correct-. When, an inquiry 
wrS,Puito the Secretary, he. 
replied, he did not think' it, 
wra appropriate, for him to.i 
'discus® this matter-: This, mat­
ter wits' entirely, outside his.

, atea of reapooattili’ty■and it' 
; was. entirely up to Tou0i1ler 

Los. Aolgeess District Attorney
■ Evelle Younger} to elc^i:r 
what tin do “ '
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(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

By John Douglas *
Herald-Examierr Staff Wrieer 

! . A major clash in the Sir- 
han Bishara Sirhan mur­
der trial loomed today as 
prosecuoors sought to put 
before the jury three diar­

i ies written by the adml--

fjrandt; under questioniigi by 
। Depp Dist. Atty. John Howard, 
told the jury of eight men and 
four women that the defendant’s, 
brother, Adel Sirhan, 30, gave 
him pei■mlsston to search the 
family home. He said he went 
to the, Howard Street address 
from Pasadena Police Head­
quarters where he met both

I ted slayer of Sen. Robert Adel and Munir Sirhan, another 
F ' Kennedy . Cuneo that Sen. Kennedy might

t ,AprrHminaiyskiIm1ihlinthr^
I batte of the notebokks was chived, d1;t vtae r^

yesss^

. thywgArab becme Visby j, f011t,„inlg „„ shooting in , 
. pantry off the Ambassador Ho­
tel's Embassy, Ballroom.

Di-. Cuneo disputed this. He 
, said he thought the physicians 
at Central Receiving had done 

■ all they could for Kennedy be­
' for-e transferring him to Good 

Samaritan. .
' A major portion of yester­
day’s trial session was taken up 
with the testimony of DeWayne 
Wolfer;, Los Angeles Poli.ce

'Upset in the courtrtomT and Ms 
chief defense'counsel, Grant B. 
Cooper, called for a recess.

Judge Herbert V. Walker-, pre­
siding over the tria-, then ad­
journed for the day. Cooper and 
his associate, Russell El. Par- 
'sons, calmed Sirhan before he 
was returned to his cell.

The two attorneys declined to 
say what their client had told 
them, but Parsons indicahd 
that Sirhan had misunderstood 
parlimiaary legal maneuvers 
and believed Judge Walker had 
admitted the diaries in._ev-- 
dimce, Actually the judge' will 
not make that ruling until to­
day. '

Sirhan’s positions is that “the 
notrbttkc are his and he does 
not want them i•rad by anyone,” 
Parsons said. 1

The lawyer charged police 
who sraachrd the Sirhan home 

1 at 696 E. Howard St., Pasadena; 
ifollowing, the shooting had, “sto-, 
Ilen” the diaries. Police admit

Dept:, balllsiccs expert.
Wolfer identified, and the jury 

was shown, bullet fragment re­
moved from Kennedy's brain1 

■ during surgery and at the sub-' 
I sequent autopsy. ■ Also, shown 
was a bullet taken from the

they acted without a sraach 
। warrant.waiXlniL.
1 During examination of Police
Sgt. William E. Brandt Sirhan 
Irose in his char and, talked 
excitedly -with his- lawyers- and 
chief Defense InirCtgaOiK'- mi 
shsii
ra^asral.^il
;dcCUCCi^2^:^i/

slain senators neck.
Wolfer identified this slug, as 

well as slugs taken from the 
'winds of three, other persons 
injured in the shooting, melee 
which clamed! Kennedy’ life, 
.as having bem fired1 by-Sirhan’s 
gun.

Shown the jury over Cooper’s 
vigorous protests; were autopsy 
photographs showing Kennedy's 

■ headwounds, which Cooper d.e- 
noninced as “inflammatory” to 

. the jury,
; ,His. efforts to, block the photos 

& unsuccessful as were thiose 
short Dr, Cuneo’’ test--i

^during tHe^M - which the defense lawyer
JLobjected to as a ”gOay~drta^i.”
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DR. HENRY CUNEO ENTERS COURT 

^‘We knew things were really bad'15 — -



SGT. W E. BRANDT 
He found diaries
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Doctor Recalls RFK
Plea in Sirhan Trial

By JOHN DOUGLAS
" ' i! , ■ " He^ali--Examteer Staff Writn" ,
"Ethel .. . Ethel'. . . .
“Am I going to die?” , ’ '

.Robert -F. Kennedy lay mortaHy wounded .on the
floor of a pantry off the Ambassador Hotel's’Embassy 
Ballroom.-The time'was 12:20 a.m,, June 4, 1968.

His wife had not been at his C^s eyes had opened by then

Dtet, Atty. John Howard. ?.. .I 
■heard slilra|l popping 
noises . . . Somebody screamed 
,. . . a small commotion started.

"I saw a television camera­
man, he may have brrn a light 
man, standing on a stool mouth 
‘Kennedy,’ and put his. finger t;o 

■ his head. . .
““From that, I knew the sena­

tor had bem shot.
“Someone rushed out to ask 

for a doct;or and I shoved ahead 
until I reached the victims.”

‘ Dr.. Abo said he first reached
Paul Schrate, United Autoj Hs eyes had opened by ihieniaui Sc^uae^ Unn.Bu aulu

lidr whrn Sirhan B^ariiSire and he looked sonrowfuHy at Workers Union official injueed 
;han fir-ed the shot t.hat pirl’ced 1
]the New York senator's ’ptee
'and skull. But she was near-by, 
land almost immediafely beside 
him.

They whispered together as 
Dr. Stanley Abo, on the scene, 
worked over Kennedy, giving 
him what help he could before a 
Central Receiving Hospital am­
bulance arrived. !

Dir, Abo testffied yrstrr■iiay at 
Sirhan' murder trial. He was 
not prrmttldd to recount thr 
conversation between the slain 
senator and his pregnant wife 
white in the witness box. But he 
(recalled it vividly for The Her- 
'ald-Examlner outside the court- 
ir-oom.
j Dr. Abo was the first physi­
cian to reach Kennedy' side 
after the shooting;. He had been 
at the hotel as a partisan of the 
smator-eetebrating victory in 
the Califorma Prrsidrniial Pri­
mary.. ' '

His rrcolleciton:

her and asked: 
I die?’

sorrowtuuy ati workers union official injured 
'Am I going tolby another of Sirhan’s bullets.

“She was ■tolding his hand 
and looked up at me, as if for 
an answer.
“I had no answer.”
Kltn(idy kept repeating,1 

‘‘EtheL . ’.EtheL . .Ethel,” as

He determined that Schrade 
was not seriously injured and 
moved to Kennedy's side.

"Sen. Kennedy's head was on 
a folded coat, which I presumed 
to be his.”

pandemonium broke about the Q-What did you find?
couple at the shooting scene.

A few feet away Roosevelt 
Grier, George Plimpton, Rafer 
Johnson and a host of other's
fought to subdue Sirhan.
Kennedy’ did not sii them.

Kennedy fell silmt.
“He just moaned a

T'he

few
times,” Dr. Abo recalled.

The ambulance attendants ar­
rived and Kennedy objected vi­
gorously, telling them: “Don’t 
move me. . .Please don't move 
me.” „

Then he. was on his way to 
Cemr-al Receiving Hospital, 
then Good Samarttan Hospital! 
and finally, 25 hours later, dead.' 
' On the stand, Dr, Al>o trsti-

A-He was lying very still, 
ver-y quiet.. I did not know ini­
tially whether hi; was breathiirig, 
or if he had a pulse. I thought if 
he was not breathing, I .would 
do al■tiflcial rrlpiratithi

' “His left eye was open and 
staring aimlessly. His right eye 
was closed. I could feel a very 
strong, but stew pulse, could 
oblrrvr that he was breathing 
very shallow, but at a good 
rat, e . . .H e looked up at 
me. . .He was holding a cruc-- 
fix in both hands, moving both

< . L fied: ' ;
„ KTed'V^cSr^ was standing ne^^r

. hm;andi^^



■ tegs, .contorting, his body every ; The test came from Pas^ 
so. oft:sa and moaning. na^ garbage c col ector Arnso.

Ei
or Ai™

i Q-DM you notice anything 
a about his head?

A—Yes. There was consider­
able blood on the jacket under 
his head. There was a small but 
penetrating injury just back of 
his right ear-. . .

Dr-. Abo testified that., having 
.no instrumenss, he probed the 
woundwith his fingers.
i Q—Was there, a medical rea­
son for this probing? '

A—At first just t.o locate it, 
.then becauee. I wanted to keep 
the wound open and' oozing 
slightly to keep from having, a 
build-up of blood in the skull.

Q—What else did you .do? ;

A—1 tried to keep other doc­
tors who began to arrive from 
too vigorously jumpnig on the 
senator to give him .hItffOcia] 
respiratinh or heart massaggj 
was coaviaced his heart was 
beating, and. he was breathing 
all right.

The talk tuned to the Califoi-- 
I nia presidenta! primary, Clai-k 
j said, and SiI■hha asked him for 
, whom he. iateniied -to vote.

J “I todd him I was goian to 
; vote for Kennedy,” Clark tesi-- 
tied. '

Sirhan said, 'What do you

Dr. Abo’s testimony provided 
the second .series of dramatic: 
evenss at. yesterday's sess:iois.

.Clark.

। Clark swore, that in April,. 1968 
i—some two months before he 
■ slew Kennedy-Shhan told, him:

•Tm planning on, shooting 
him."

Clark said -the threat came, as 
the two. talked politics in front 
of Sirhan’s home; 696 • E. How­
ard St.', Pasad.eha, shortly after 
the * assassination..of the. Rev. 
Dr, Martin LluthsrKalg, Jr.

Sirhan was upset about,the 
King shooting, Clark said, and 
kept asking, him wh.at the 
Negooes .Mended to do about' it. 
Clark is a Negro.'

want to vote for that son-of-aLB 
for, because I'm planning on 
shooting him."

Defenee attorney Emlee Zola 
Berman sought vigorously to. 
impeach Clark's testimony in1 
cross-sxamiaatioa, He demand-: 
ed: -

“Didn't you say '(to an FBI 
hnent in September, 1968) you 
woul.dn’t want to take the oath 
became you hated Siehha so . 
much you wmild do hnything to; 
see him convicted:? ■ ' ’

“Yes," dark admitted. . ?
But Dep. Dist. Atty. David N.;

Fitts couatse'ed quickiy: ‘
“Have you told the truth here, i 

sir?” . -J
. “Yes, I have,”' Clark said.

Clark was-one of three. wit-T 
1 aleSbss' put on the stand ybStsi--■ 
day asthe ptesscution sought to 
show premeditation in Sirhan’s 
.admitted slaying of Kennedy. 
, Another, Mrs. Mirjam1 Davi's,' 
a Kennedy -campaign volunteer,, 

■tod of seeing Sirhan in a kitch-' 
en in the .Ambassador '.Hotel' 
June 2, 19(6—some 47 hour’s 
before- he shot Kennedy, T’he 
prosecution cont.enss he ■.was7, 
“casiag” the place. .—^ j
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BY DAVE SMITH 
■ Tinies Staff Writer

■ Only two nights, before, he shot ’lhai,te■ violent at the ■tims 
and fatally wounded Roberta. Ken- lttIlly■wtrt written-, and for­

' ngotten when the notebook 1/ $ 
|, was closed.
iff. Over and over, Sirhan 
insisted that- he couldn't

nedy, Sirhan Bishara Sirhan saw the 
senator in person for the first time 
and was '’really thrilled . . . He 
looked like a saint, to me. I liked 
him," the accused assassin testified 
Wednesday.
. The statement was startling to 
spectators at the murder trial. On 
Tuesday, they had,, heard Sirhan 
admit to murderous rage at Sen. 
Kennedy's' pro-Isaael views.

The Jordanian testified on, Wed­
nesday that hisi, first encounter1 with 
thie New York senator occurred 
June 2 when, Kennedy was sur­
rounded by movie star's and singling 
a song with singer Andy Wiliams 
at the Ambassador.

"I was really thrined, sir;' .ShMani 
told his defense lawyer. Grant B. 
Cooper. "My whole attitude toward
him changed when I saw him that<um changed when 4. saw 411111 mat j r,:-_E:. ___ ,,__ -_ ,,-.\^' 
night. Before, -Id associated .Kennedy ''vieW® on °Mfr,.,,sUbje„cte; 

- ’ -.— . y and an abrupt forgetting of

tured,him1, asa villain, but that-night 
he looked like a saint to me. I liked 
him/' ■

Speaking, publicly for the , first 
time about his activtties' last June 4, 
the eve of the shooting-, Sirhan' said 
he arrived at the Amtassador after' 
getting lost, white looking for a 
Jewish parade on WilshIte Blvd..

He had. not known that Kennedy 
would be at the hotel that night, 
’Sirhan laid,. All thoughte,about Ken­
' nedy and mtm°rits of the written 
J determination, to,alsaslinate: the sen- 
Aator were completely out of Sifhan's'
|^mind, the defendant te®iifiedl.
^Cooper's qutltionhg revealed Sii-
Jhan's murderous- imputes toward „ ,
Knmecyy chronicled & the Joi- han's notebook entries and
lld'angnlii'school notebook; ThestLim^ L?®ksd! "Did you ^ttnd i'o 
gpUSsls'smsrged as fitful flalhesto^ rk■ill him' ^ -------------—

f? / ^14.1960

flapnged plans.
/' Cooper referred to Sir-
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^rSmllmbjer. the actual writ­
ing,, even- though he con­
firmed that it ■was his, and 

(gaid that after he finlslted 
wriimg of his plans to kill 
Keennedy ths•sntrtes "-were 
C:•°mpltitly forgotten from 
I'my mind."
^.!As questioning! wore on 

.through the second full
; day of testimony from the 
, 24-year-old Arab, Cooper 
had tlicitecl these emotiom- 
a! patterns: murderous 

f hate for anyone; expressing 
I sympathy for Zionist aims;
a, ptl!plexnlg■ warmth to­
ward Kennedy fop his

J--1 Lol Angeles Tirne-s 
Los Angeles; Caif.

and. an abrupt forgetting, of 
. political considerations 
When confronted by Ken- 
pedy in person. ’

, oThe.prosecution, which 
Ml! begin - its cross-exa­
mination today, will at-' 
tempt t° .provs that-it was 

"not completely by ac­
. cident that SiI■tla.rt,. having, 
, 'written in May of his 
intent to kill Kenne­
dy, wound up at the 
.Ambassador with a gun 
thenight of June 4.
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j But as Sirhan told it 
Wednesday, the. entire day 
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^''Notebook ForgottenV=
’No, sir’/1 did not;. The 

notebook was. completely 
forgotten in., my mind."
; Hie did not have a gun 
With, him that night, Sir- ;

*Iain added.
peHe also- denied that : 
that night he had been in 
the kicehen area where 
Kiennedy was shot t;wo- 
lights later. Two prosecu- 
t$on witnesses testified 
jearHer that they got lost in : 
the hotel, corridors,and l'an I 
।across Sirhan' in the pan-' 
ltry area-the night .of .June 
121 Sirhan said Wednesday , 
jthe.wttaesfejs were, "in my 
lopjnibn; complete liars." 
.•They swore to, tell, the i 

■ truth and they didn't;." 
On Tuesday, June 4, 
Sirhan said, he planned to 
spend the day betting on 

,the horses at Hoiywoood 
Park, but after checking 
,we ipaper he decided he , 
didn't like, the entrees,, so, 
fie went target shooting 
, instead. ■
I He was at ' the San 
J Gabbed VaHey Gun Club 
from about noon until 5 
M, whit the range 

■ chosed. He denied earlier 
■ testimony that he prac- 
, tfced rapid-firing; an eld- 
।erly man nearby was 
i doing that for1 about an 
hbur, Sirhan said, but not 
he - '
1 ( When the' range dared, 
■ hfes-said’ he. had eight. 
I bullets left in the-gun and., 
Intended to expend those 
'last ihois, but the range- : 
,master's- order came be- 
1 fpre he could do it;. So 
■ Sirhan put the loaded gun 
onst-he back seat-of his car 
iUso if I got a traffic 
ticket I don't; have to 
explain"—and started, for i 
home. He didn't unload. ।
the gun, hr?saiel bncause.it^u 
was difficult to eject ter 
bul.leis. T'hey had to be ' 
firied. out with a screw- 
erivrr„'he eaid..

LaLatten he saW- an^acl in. 
"The Times whicn saldi 
"Join the' Miracle, March,for 
tsrael" and then describea 
a Jewish parade down 
Wilshire Blvd,, conclude® 
■with the phrase "Six Days 
in June"

"That brought me back 
to the six days in June of. 
the previous year," Slrhat£, 
said, .rifirritg to the 1967 
Isra&i-Arab war. "I. should 
have been dead, for those 
six days... . This fire 
started burning inside of. 
me, . . The si ^krnitts, 
Jews, whatever the hell 
they are, were- trynng to 
rub in the fact that 'they 
beat the heli out of the' 
Arabs." ' /.

Sirhan said' he was ;so- 
infuriated that "I was off 
to go down' t;o see what 
those God-damned sonsor 
bitdies wirn up to - • /cl- 
was drivmg like a mani­
ac."- ,

In his anger, Sirhan'sai^ 
he thought the parade wb,’ 
that night. Actually, it wWiii’; 
hnie the following night, 
June 5. > ' ‘ 'j

Become^ Lost '\
He became lost, SirhaiJ 

iaiel and since - he hadn't 
been home, the loaena 
pistol was still on the back' 
seat of the car. But, he 
said, "the gun was com? 
pletely out- of my mind’"

Not finding the parade; 
he instead stopped at the 
lighta! headquarters of 
former ,Sntl. T'hom[ai H1. 
Kuchel, where an nlrctioti■ 
party was in. progressi:. 
Kuchel had been defeiteedt 
"It was pretty eull." he 
iaid--ssmiitgg broadly to 
the- .spectators he added, 

■'’Forgive me, any Kmche!
supporters"—and then the 
heal’d 1;wo boys say they 
were going to "a bigger’ 
party at, the Ambassador",



F

irHrZina^yfune^It—^oper^^
. Ambassador and when TYei into evidence the explosive] 
parked and locked his car, 4— 
he left the gun on the back
seat;. ; ^

In e.arl-ier tettmlOitf■. 
■ Wednesday, Cooper told of 
Sirhan's interest in the 
Rosicrusians Digest’ 
which printed an 'article 
titled "Put It In Writhgj"-

"Plan to dare something 
different, something excifo 
ing," it said, and then! 
'write down the plain. "See,, 
how it gains momentum!!!

' the simpte process of writ-.' 
ing it down.,. . Somehow^ 
writing it down feeds tile 
data into your subcon^'i 
tctout mind a little quick­
er . . . Set a target date, 

; then start working to
make it come tote." \

On May 18, Sirhan wrote 
"Robert F Kennedy must' 
be assassinaied before^ 

" June '68." And on June 5, 
Sichau shot and kiRed 
him. .v#

This mental chain of 
. events was laid bare a^ ' 
' Cooper read methodically, 

■ through the,reading' and 
writing; that made up Sir-; 
hans thinking. J
Mystical Cult Magazine*' 

( The Rostcrucaan Digest’ 
is a monthly magazine? 
pubisshed by the Ancient 
Mystical Order of the Ro" 
sae Crucis, a mystical cult1 
headquartered in San
Jose. Sirhan became i^ 
member in June, 1966. '^,,ment10mr■e victim," read.

Sirhan has testified that!' -n’nthpr v „ . »^ .he believed he could dr-^La—_—___ ^^
velop his mental powers,to. 
the point where he could] 
produce psychic, phenom'^ 
na, such as visual deh-" 

♦ sisn^and thought tanssR 
-ference._____ L ~. .—

two pages which he argued i
successfully two weeks aged 
were "too inflammatory.!’! 
t-o be pl[acrd before, thei jury. ' , -^

These pages, kept from] 
evidence then but reeeae dM 
to the press, contained Siry 
han's whoeesale endorse-,i 
ment of all forms of coni" 

) munism—eren conflicting 
| forms—nnd an angry aw 
tack on the United State's^]

Cooper read the pages’ 
1 aloud and later explained^ 
to newsmen that defense 
psychiatrists felt the writ­
ings had a strong bearing 
on Sirhan’s tSaSe of mind 
—which is the key issuers 
whether Sirhan is ten■f^ 
tenced to death or simply- 
imprisomdl..

Cooper .droned hypnoti­
cally through page aiSrr 
page of meaningeess, mdr- 
ctpherabte>trntenrts, half- 
trntenees, and-even parts 
of words. ' W 1 

■ "We believe that Robert I 
F. Kennedy must : be sac- ‘ 
rifced for i.hr cause of the 
poor-, exploited ' peopled 
read one entry.' • -H1 

. Sir-han said, howeve^ 
that he was not involvedy 

■ with anyone in1 the plm'i 
and ,couldntt ■remember’ 
why he .wrote "We be­
lieve."’ /,

"The hand that is do­
ing this writing will do 
the slaying of the above-
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, FoiowiQtj'is the dramati(^($ — 'L assume somebody 
and revealing testimony g^■iln, the family Md you about tt?

_A—10 Herald-Examiner
Los Anles, CaUf.

yesterday by Sirhan Bisharal A-Yesrsr.
Sirhan at his trial for the Q —What were your feel­
murder of U.S. Sen. Robert' ings?
F. Kennedy: \ A—I was hesitant. I didn't
„ T t want to leave. I wanted to
Q — In your Arab schools1 stay in my coiintry with my 
hat wprp vnnr taarhpra? I „^yi- 1what were your teachers? i
A —They were Araos, sir,

but they had some foreign.

! people.
Q.-What about the coil(t—■

• < one -hen you arrived?
A — Yes, we wer-e met by 

our sponsor at the train. Hs 
name was Haldor Lileens.

Q—How long did you live 
with them?

A —I don’t remember ex— 
actly. It was about two or 
three weeks.

Q — And did you go to 
school then?

A-Yes. LonglllO)w Ele­
’ mentary School.
| Q — And then where did you

live when you moved?
A—We secured a home of 

our own. We rented it It was 
at 1321 N. Mentor St. That has 
been torn down now.
, Q — And you went to 
school?

A — Yes, Munir and I did.
Q — Did your mother get a 

position of work..
A - Yes.
Q — Where was that?
A —In the nursery school 

at the Wlitminitlr Presbyte­
rian Church.

Q — How long did your fa­
ther remani with you?

A —A,bout six or eight 
months.

FILtions in your country??
orilritaiion. , | A — I thought, sir, they'

Q —You mean they spoke1 would subside eventually.
English. I Q-Wnnawaj?

A—Yessir. ■
Q—In 1956 you wer-e 11 

years old.

orientation.

A-About that, yes.
Q—Do you remember any­

thing about the Suez crisis!? 
' A —Yes sir.

Q—How did you learn about 
it?

A - Yes, sir, I did.. | 
Q— Where did you go?
A— From Jerusalem to Ra— 

maliah, a distanced ten to 15 ' 
mHes. .

Q—You had reliaiivps. there? । 
' A —Yes, sir, they all lived 

near us in 1948.
Q—Went you ran away.

did you stay all night?
! A-Foom news repots,, and a —After eight or nine 
radio. We lived through it. _ hours, I became toneHy, and I

Q-What did you learn.
A—That Israel had launched 

another aggrliiion against th’ 
Arab people . . . making more 
misery for the Arabs.

Q —What did the teacher 
■ ■ tell you?
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back. •
Q — Did you get a little 1 

hungry,, too?
A-Yes. .

Q — Then where did you go?
A — To New York.

, A—He gave us a lecture on Q —How many of the fam? .............
jhis is the wrong way of what ■ y wer-e on the trip? ' Q—And when did you start 
should be done, We should a-I, Munir,. Adel, Ayda I school here?

A—He gave us a lecture on
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_Q-Jn September of 1957, 
you went to another school?

A —Yes, I was enrolled at 
John Marshall Junior High 
School.
Q-Did you graduate?
A —No. We had moved out 

of the school district of John— 
Marshall so I. had to transfer 

- to Elliott Junior High School. T^ee semeMei's, sir*,
Q —Was, tos when yror and I was dismissed - the

mother and sister bought the 
home?

A—No, that was two or 
three years before we bought 
the home.

Q — Where did you move?
A —To 1647 N. Lakes.
Q —It was necessary for 

you to go to another schoo??
A,,— Yess, sir-, it was.
Q — What school was t.ha.t?
A — EUt ott Junior High 

School.
Q-Hiw long were you 

there? '
A — Until T graduated from

Junior High School there. 
Q - You did graduate? 
A.—Yes, sir-, I did.
Q —Then what, school 

you attend? -
did

A — John Marshall High 
School (later cirrecfed’ to 
John Muir). „

Q —Did you Live in the. 
same place?

A —No, we had moved to 
the place where my mother 
and sister bought the home.

Q— How many years, were 
you, at John Muir?
A—Three yeas, from !60 

to ’63.
Q — Your grades were rea’ j it?

sonably good? i A - I told my prospective
A — Yes,, sir, they were. 1 employer I didn’t k^w any-
Q — Did you get along wed; thing about horses, but I 

with other students and teach-1 wanted to learn. I iSSpred to
efC^

| ~A—Yes,..sir, I d id.

£3)-They accfJOtfdd jou??^=^a-What were your du-
Yes, sir. „ ties? e=d=a

l Q- Yon were graduated?
A—I was.
Q-When did you gradu­

ate? |.
A-June, 1963.
Q - How long were you en-1 

roRed at Pasadeaa City Col-। 
lege? U

fourth. |
Q-During this time, did

iiAyda become ill? 1
A —Yes, sir-. i
Q — You were dismissed!

from school because of ab­
sences. In those absences re—l 
ported, why did you miss 
scilloll•?.

A.— I had to nurse my 
ter-. '

Q —Were all. those 
sences becauee of taking c 
of your sister?

A —I can’t, truthfully

sis-.

ab~ 
care

say
that all of them were. But 95 
per cent of them were.

Q —On what other occa­
sions were you .absent??A - A tot time I liked to । ^—1 secured £ job at the 

Alffllhsch Ranch in Corona.go to the races.
Q — After you were dis­

missed from Pasadena City 
College, what did you do?

A —Having! developed, sir, 
a love fir the horses, I 'decided 
to try to ride them, to become 
a jockey.

Q — Did you get a job?I T T Q'—Were you .Instructed-to
A. Jn Aug„ust:k of. 1965.LJi!ILd,e the horse fast? , 

went down to Santa Am 'um^A — j WaS suppose^r^ 
asked for a job. .— ----------------eu00i--------------------

Q — What kn>d of job was

I work free for him to spp how 
।well' I would do. I, did ,,work 

Vfree for two, or threeuveeks

A — Just cleaning out. stalls 
and walking horses.

Q — What, did you weigh, 
then?

A-About. 110 pounds..
Q — How tall aie you? .
A — Five Sppt- four and a 

half inches. ’
Q-Were you .oemlitfed to

| ride horses?
I' A-No, not at the begin- 

nmg. I was only allowed to 
' walk them, groom them and 
.(■ clean them. ‘.A

Q — Did you ever ride ‘while, 
you worked theiP!S ■

. A — In the latter part of the 
five months, I was allowed to 
ride one ofthie.easier ones.

' Q —You wanted, to be a 
jockey?

i A - Yes.
, Q—You ter^iuaafed your, 
I employment at.-Santa. Anita?

A--Yes, I felt confident, 
enough to ride. more of the. 
easier horses, ।

i Q — What did you do after,

■ Q—Was there an accident 
at the Altfilissch Ranch?

A —Yes.
Q-When did this, happen?' 

:A —It was '7:30 or 8' o'clock 
on the miraBlg of September. 
24, 1966. 11 ’



hmfor thus hundred yardsJ==^'Aphis t-mie, did yoLJi-in " your
Q;- What happen'd then?
.A —50 yards' after I start-

ed, sir, I don’t .remember any­
thing.

become, interested in ths Oc-
cult or metaphysical?

A —Yes, sir;. I diet.. IVe
f always .asked 

aboil?? What
Q — You, weri unci)ncciue[s? । f.:V.;f t; I"

always’asked ’What is this: life 
’ '' t is this world?’ I

room
there some form’ of

LsW»S’ 
eSPor

. A I fell from that, horse
wanted to know.

table? ’
A —Yes, there was a table, 

with .one drawer;
Q — Was. there a mirror

and was knocked unconscious;
Q — Can you describe your 

wound?? You had no broken 
bones?

A—No broken bones. . 
There, were many contusions 
on. my body. Some sutures 
under my. chin and on my left 
eye.:

Q — Did you file a claim.for 
workmens compensation?

A—Yes.
Q —Did you receive an 

award?
A —Yes, in the amount of 

$2000. i
Q —Whem you had no job, 

. did you read more? I
A— Yes, I always.'read- 

what interested me, and I 
thought I might continue my | 
schooling;. . j

Q — Did you read about the ( 
Arab-ssreeli situation? <

A — Yes, sir. (
Q-.In what phriodicais did 

you read about it? .
A:- There were magazines, 

news ar1Cclds, bools?, pam-, 
phlets, whatever! sawr. And I ■ 
read the B’nai B’rith Messeh- J 
ger. " ■

Q —That is a Jewish news­
paper. Why did you read it? :

A — The best, way to know ' 
what. t:he .Ziotnsite are. up to is , 
to read what thsy say. ' f

a a above .thus tabih?
Q-You applied lir mem- A_ Ye there wa<-। a.-— jesj thlhIe wre.bership in the Rosicrucians? 
A—Yes; sir. •
Sirhan testified. he. pur­

chased a book titied “Cycto- 
mancy” after reading* an ad­
vertisement in. an rstroiogicaI 
magazine. .

He said he learned to hold 
boiling water in his hand and 
not feel the pain.

Q —Were there, other hx- 
pertaarts?

A — Visual delusions.
Q — What about visual delu­

sions? .
A — Let me try to find the , 

thing;, (Str•lain takes the book, 
Cyclomancy). Here it is, Page 
108. I copied this' on a larger 
sheet, sir. ’ .

(Page 108 showed' the series. 
of six parallel dots contained 
within circles whroh Sirhan ■ 
claimed, through .practice of 
■the occult, he could see, as but 
one line of dots.. The book was 
offered' in evidence byv the 
defense and studied by 'the 
jury.) - ■
Q— What were you. sup­

posed to do with this? ,
A —You wire supposed' -to [ 

look at the black dots and see , 
only one black dot. . . I can’t

Q ~ Did',you use. tins mirror 
'in your expermUnts??

A — YUs, I did.. It. was' in­
. volved .in. ths Roiierucian nx- 
er esses'.

Q —"Were5 there .cri!did?’
A — Yes, sir.- .; Q — An' y'ou used .these 

candles in your exercises■ .and
I studies? ■ \ ,

A —Yes, sif; ' ’
; ■ Q—And;. you used these 

can'Ps in studymg the power 
! of cincintrrtioil?

A — Yess. One. of .these ..,. . 
was to "Oke a candle in a 

, darkened room and put it bn— 
tween your facie and thu mir­
ror and concentrate on the 
flame'. . . and y'ou could see 
in it whatever color you want­

: nd. This was very .hard for mi 
to do.

, Q—And you could 'really see. 
theese colors?

• A—I cannot, prove 1^ sir, 
but damn it (mumble.. '

■ A—I saw a blue flame.
Q—And you could see any 

color you wanted?
[ A—Any color I wanted'. .... 
but I had to concentrate' for

> five minutes. Sometimes I, 
saw -flashes;

prove to you L saw only one.g_How many colors, did 
but I did . . . May I add this. | you see? ' as^sa? 
. .. . I had it .Sod could put one ,—-----—----------- -------- :------------
half of a dot here, and one half 
thei-e and combine, them.. Not 

_just.whole dots, half dots.



A—Numerous colors. I k^
a list.

A—I played with that.
Q-Do you r-ecall trying 

some of this at the race tr,ack 
too?.

A — Yes.
Q — And there was an inci­

dent at the track which you 
attributed to this.

A — Yes.
Q — Where was this?
A —At the Santa Anita 

track last March 19th, my 
bir-hiiday. I wanted to bet the 
daily double. I 'didn’t even 
look at the for'm, I bet the one 
and the nine for the 19th. 
After I bet the dai-ly double, I 

| started to read the form-. 
There was one horse. It was 
the first horse in the. race. It 
was owned by Altfillisch . . . 
It. was a long shot, a long 
chance. It didn’t have a 
chancie, but I didn’t want it to 
win. - ,

■Q — You didn’t want it to
win, even though you had bet 
on it?

A—That’s right. I kept say­
ing in: my mind You . . . you 
won't win . . . he’s not going 
to win, he’s not going to win, 
he’s not going to win.

| They came out to the gate 
। . . . that horse wheeeed, it
I was, in the number one nosi- . tSirhan was shown,some no)- 
I lion; and it went through tilFtebookI dating:from his school. 
| .rail and was dtsqualffted. “ -------—-------------

Q—It broke through the 
rail? .

A-It jumped or something;. .
1 thing.

Q-Aiid you think your pow­
er of iooctotraiton did this?

A-. . .1 can't prove it, but. 
it works.

Q — And did other thoughts 
occur to you, Sirhan? ■

A — Yes, sir. The. 1967 war 
in June of that year, I- rea­
lized the Israei’s had brain­
washed the American public 
.,.. they had talked about the 
Arabs and the Jews turned 
around and did the same 
thing jo the Ar-abs. It was a 
itCeppti0o^7 really, '3^aaJ..

Jl— You saw" a .pmagazMe' 
^ription (in 1967, during
the Arab-Israeli war).

A — I saw a picture of Is­
raeli soldier's on the east bank 
of the Suez Canal . . , they 
were the victors . . . they 

। were the winners ... If I had 
seen these guys, personally,. I 
would have blasted them . . . 
I would have killed them.

I read in a book that the 
Zionists and Jews in America 
gave $370. million to reYttaZee 
IIraelis economy. Tins burned 
the hell out of me. When 
President Johnson is trying to 
keep the money in this coun- 

■ try . . . when tourist only get: 
seven dollars a, day, these 
------ — damn Zionists . . .I

Q - Watch your. language,, 
please.

Q - You thought you didn’t 
have any rights?

A —I still don't have any 
rights.

Q — It was ‘important to you 
(to have your own country?
A-I had no country . . , 

I’m sick and tired of being a 
foreigner .'.'.Iwas a place of
my own.. I want t:o eat my 
own food in my own land. I 

,wa't my own country, my 
ow' land, my own city,, my 
own busOnISS ... my own 
everything.



dayrr'f’a5aden.a City ‘CbT™rk, • • • his whole=histWi 
,. until hie was running for Pres-lege)

Q—Now, on page 15, we. 
have what I read Iio you yes­
terday. On May 18, at 9:45 
a.m, 1968, "‘my determinatinn 
to eliminate Robert F. Kenne­
dy is becoming more the 
more of an unshakeable 
obsession.’-’ Do you remember 
writing that?

A - No, sir, I don’t rernem- 
ber writing that:.

Q — Do you remember what 
| yOur-teeligg was about Robert 
, F. Kennedy on or about May 
j 18—that was three weeks be- 
| foi’e June 5.। A—That could have been 
| the time, -sir; when during his 
I campaign hie said he would 
.send 50 bomber's to Israel.

Q —Where was Mr. Kenne­
dy on the 18th?

A — I don’t, know, sir, if he 
was in1 Ore-inn or not.

Q — On or about that time
did you listen to the radto?

। A —No that is not the 
time,, Mr. Cooper. That was

i when I watched television.
| Q — What did you see?
, A — That evening, I brewed 
j myself some tea and went 
' into the living room to watch 
I television. I don’t have, a fa- 
vortte program so I just turn 
the channels to see what pro- 

I gram interests me. What I 
’saw was a documentary on 

■Robert’ Kennedy. It was a 
biography, it .told of his ca­
reer as a poli■ticies. I started 
to watihi R. It told of Robert 
Kennedy^. ■aeMwenteitts, of. 
his-being attorney general.

It told of his close, associa- '

l ident. It spoke, of Robert Ken­
nedy always being for the 

. underdog . . . the poor . . . 
' the seam of society . ... how 

he wanted to help the weak­
est. They showed that Robert 
Kennedy in 1948 was in Israel' 
helping to celebrate with the 
RnaeHs their indepeneence 
and the birth of the State of 
Israel.

The tethusiaam of the nar- 
rater bugged me to peeces. It 
burned me up. Until that 
time,, I loved Robert Kennedy. 
I wanted him to be elected 
President. Then I found out he 
had been supporting Israel, 
mrt only--recently, but since its 
very inception. He was doing, 
a lot of thingt behind, my back 
that I didn’t, know aboutr-until 

■ that night on television. It 
burned me up, sir.

I Q -What is the tignff-- 
। evince of 5 June, 1967?

A— Any involvement; with 
Zionism .. . invokes sonee- 

I thing in me I can’t describe. 
1 Zionism is worse to me than 
। Communism is to you. I have 

that same feeling about Zion­
ism as you do about Commu­
nism. The 5 June I wrote here 
was in' my mind as 5 June i 
1967, the date of the Arab- 
Israeli war.

Q —Does that, help you re­
call that you wrote that?

A —If you ask me ^ldepen- 
dently of tins, what June 5 
means, it means to me the 

I Israeli aggression against the.
Ara- peopie in 1967.

toom. with .his brother, how^be jig?? 
became, a .Senator from New I A — R -is.

----- ------ - -- - ■ ’I1 A IVUA4-

Q - This is your handwrit-



Robert F. Kennedy, when you 
wrote, that? ■ ■

A-At the time, I felt that', 
if he were in front of me, he i 
would have died right, then ; 

t and there. , ।
i Q - Do you remember your ; 

feelings at that time? :
A-I must have been ; 

burned up, sir-. :
Q-How do you know how ■ 

you felt at t.he timee, when you . 
don’t remember writing it?

A-I was provoked. I was ' 
off. •

■ Q—You have used somie un- , 
■ gentlemanty language. Did 

1 you learn those words in the 
[ United States. ’

A-Yes,, sir,’I did. t
Q-You heard something J 

on the radio.
A-Yes, sir. Yes, sir,, but . 

not direcHy. I wasin my own • 
room, which is adjacent to my 1 

', mother’s My mot:her had the - 
radoo on- in her room and I ’ 

I heard it:. :
i Q - Do you remember that | 
I station it was?

A-KWB, the all-news. ’ 
| My mother loved to listen to t 
I that. * •
I Q - What did you hear? , 
1 A-It, was hot news. The , 
1 announcer said Robert Kenne- t 

dy was at some Jewish Club , 
। at Beverly Hills where he had , 

committed himseff so -forma--1 . 
ly to sendmg 50 jets to taraeL ।

Q-What did that make -

ies,
Q — What did you do?
A - He bugged me to the

point wher'e instead of my 
own face in the. mirror, I -saw
Robert Kennedy’s face. It 
may have been an iIUlsion, 
but I saw his face, not my 
own. I was that burned up 
about it.

Q - I again address myself 
to the Pasadena City College 
notebook . . . page 21 is writ­
ten in pencil,, is that correct?

A-Yes, sir. ' .
Q -At the top of this is the 

word “war” ... “A declara­
tion of war against American , 
humantty . . ।

A-—That’s right.
Q — “When in the course of • 

human events it becomss nec­
essary to equalize and sick, 
no I believe .that’s seek:, re- । 
venge for inhumane treatment I 
at the hands of the American 
people, it is proper . . .”

Q - (repeats) “Seek re- i 
venge for all the inhumane 
treatment committed against 
me by the American people­
... as soon as I am able to 
command a sum of money in 
the amount of $2000 and ac­
quire some firearms, the.
speiificatioiss of which are not 
arrived at yet . - . (the) vic-
tims will be the President,

you thinl?? ,

A-1 ^ug^e^ '-’-""> nedy was not all the good guy ■ p
he claimed to be. .<= 

q - Did you become an­
gry? _________________

but the weapon
—should be influenced somer' 

how.. . ._______ _______

A —It boiled me up again- “The author believes that 
At the time, I was concenttat;- .many, in fact most peopevvill 
ing on my Rosicrucian stud-ibeih sympathy with his feel-

ings.
“. . .This declaration is not 

considered likely by the au­
thor , , „ but he hopes to be 
the initiator of military steps 
to World War III.. .

“The author bluntly states 
he wants to be recorded by 
history as1 the man who trig­
gered the last war . . .

“Life is ambivalence . . . 
struggle, wicked. If it was 
ever otherwise, I have never 
seen it. It always seems I am 
losing . . . always exploited

Q—This is written in your 
handwriting?

I A-Yss, sir; •
' ■ Q—What did you have in 
(mind?

A-I don't remember.’
' Q—You say the victims of 
the party in power. , .did you 
have in mind on the second of 
June, 1967, somehow Ming 
the President and Vice Presi­
dent of the United States of

1 America?
A—That's^ what I wrote at 

that time. I must. have: been
' provoked. I would have blast­

ed anybody.
Q —Do you recollect now 

obtaining a weapon for the 
purpose of killing the Presi­
dent of the Unified States’.

A — No, sir, its not me, sir.
. , , Its not the Sirhan who’s sit-

Vice, and so forth down the ■ tinghere. .1==^
'-JJ'- . . the method is un- <—■—:------- ----------------------------“



I

i

r '"~~777“■E“■iSF-A;—ThhMensnr'very^^
| _Q^=i_Without reading ah i jump between Nasser and y you know? '
.this, could you teh my why .Communism , ' A-Yes, Sir.-
you wrote “I always seem to
.be. on the losing, end?”'

A -1 could have been pro- 
■ voked by the George Putnam- 
editorial. I must have . . ■• 
something must have moved 
meg There must have been 
some provocation.. I must ' 
have been provoked. I would : 
.not, have hesitated to do it 
(kill the President) at that 
time.

q —Did you plan to do it at. 
some time in the future?

A — I don’t remember what, 
my exact frame, of mind was.

Q - On. page 24 you wrote 
the Mowing - '“blinkers”’- 
do you know what that 
; mieais?? ,

A-No, sir.
Q—Then you wrote '“tong 

live Nasser-”. ...

i

Q-On Page 29 it appears to , 
■ be. written: 'Whatever may be. 
said in .praise' of poverty the 

'fact remains it is hot possible . 
to live a complete or success-- 
ful life wife’ one is rich. No 
;man can rise to his greatest , 
possibility. I have often won- 
deredwhat it is lik:e.:to be rich. 
.. . . rich . . . richi. Black , 
magfe? Did you write that:?

A—It looks' like my wninng, 
. Sir-.

Q-S it?
A-It is my handwrifing.. 
Q-What does it .mean?
A—I don’t know '
Q--What is "black magic"""?

A-Yfe, Sir

t A—Tm a gr'eat admirer of
President Nasser,.

O-Then you wrote, "‘tell 
tell, tell, tell-them to put.... 
Do-you know what that is?

A—t don’t know what I

A-If there, is white 'magic, 
there is black magic,

Q-Here;it says "Peggy . p 
■ P.....Peggy • • - Y . , . 0 
G ... G . The incredible 
'power of this Kizuma.’ That’s

Q-Ddi.you date Piggy?
A~No, Sir, I didn't
(O-On Page 31 it says 

’Peggy Ostercamp.....1 i°ve 
you . ,.l.love . .J ,

A-iet. me explain. “P” ie ’ 
alien-to the, Arab tongue. “G” 
is a loose pronundatonn ., . to 
is. queer to my tongue as I say 
it. That was what stood out,in 
my mind. '

Q-Thls' ’Peggy, I Wyou’ 
-that's in your; printing?1 
,.A-Yes, Sir.

Q-Didyou have a crush on 
her?

A—No Sir . . - its just that 
name. . ;

Q-What about the T love 
you? ,

A—T don’t know?. I can’t
account, for that.
Q-Now on Page 34,. you 

have: “Constitution- will 
'Sirhan ever need to work or

meant, by blinkers.
Q—You wrote here “tell 

tell,'tell, tell them to put 
blinkers on this son of a b. . 
son of a . . . ” Do you re­
call' who it was. you wee {

.an ancient Egyptian- technique 
o directing thoughts M others, 
of radiating thought Was this

'when you were studying. East­
. ern philosophy? _ . . . „

A—T don’t know whatsource. the glorious United States.
' it is, but it is related to that;, (Lyndon B. Johnson)., Kei?
■ yes. I vinator . . ...Janice . . . no ...,

Q-Were you studying think-
R ing and directing1 thoughts ° । Califor-ma

uphold . ..■. Sirhan must begin 
to work on solving the prob­
lems. and difficulers of arrasi■ 
sinating the, 36th president of

vinator .
n. . .nW Ei Howard St. ...

telling, this? [
A—No, sir. '
Q—Then there: is written ■ 

here "i^ong live long . , - 5-9­
5- . . . mid-terms. 10 Novem- 1
ber. Nasser ■ - ■ Nasser, long _ 
live Nasser. Alley fighter
long live' Communism,' long

Sirhan, Sohan,
others? , , Sirhan, Sirhan.’ This par,

A-I don’t know, Sir, what I -‘Sirhan must begin to work on . 
was doing here. , L , assassination • of the. 36th.

others?

.at the. time?
A-Yes.,
q-Itsays “Peggy, ,,love - 

- - J‘ " .the. Sol and Peggy
^greenery here is beautiful *..

Sol and Peggy ■ ■ ■ t-^ i..-1 
• ■ ... I_. • - she' Peggy) TTPeggy



:Stales’?"w'hy did you^vrite 
■ that:?

A-I can’t say., rmusthave
been provoked, but. I can’t 
^member the provocation. j

Q—It is your writing.?
A-Yes it is.my handiwitfin’
Q—Do you; remember that 

about the 36th President?
A—Who is that:?
Q—I don’t know enough his­

tory to tell you. Johnson. Did 
you ever have the idea of 
killing Joilistoy? .

.A—No, but I' hated his guts 
at one point: It was during, the 
Arab-Israeli war when, he
came out and said: “The’ 
United States supports the ter1-
ritorial integrity of all nations 
of the area." All nations. -

Q—You have written ■ ‘Sol 
and Peggy.” They knew you 
as Spl?

A—Yes, Sir-i '
■ Q—We-r e you stmetimts 
called Sol?

A-Yss, Sir.. ■
Q—Wheee did you get. that 

nickname? '
A—Ooieloee once mistook 

me..for being Jewish and 
wanted to call me Solomon. I 
said, why not. Sol.

Q-Then it says.’ ’Perhaps
you could use the enclosed $ .i you -could u

| . . Sol, Sol
; Hello, Tom . . . Perhaps you
‘ could use, the- $.’ Remember 

writing that? •
A—No, Sir, I don’t, remem­

ber writing it, although I did 
.send Tom some money. -

. l«Q■Haw,mntthy?
, A425,. . / 

^ Q—Why? ? pro—After the Arab-ssaaeif
A—I thought he needed it. It Iconflict in 1967? cr^a

was when I had money from 
the industrial accident.

Q-On Page 39, you have 
‘Chance is. a word void of 
Sence. Do you know what 
that means? , _

A-No,'Sir; I don’t.. "
, Q-Tten -‘Sapphire stone., 
I. stone ... ..sapphire stone . ..
lodestone . . . Tom. . . , 

r Ambassador Goldberg- must) 
die,, die on use die-.. meet.. „
die, die, die, me at the 
airport ............ Ambassador
Goldberg .must die. Sten* 
Think, you .. .’ . stone . . „ 
Goldberg must be eliminated s 
..'. stone; ..Sirhan is an Arab

Ai-Thathe is, Sir*.
Q—Then ‘Arab, Arab .. .,. 

You perhaps you could use 
the enchssed $ . . . Sirhan, 
Sirhan, Sirhan, Sirhan . 4 .
green .... 'Sirhan . .stone.
. ., . stoiie .... Sirhan . . , 
green , .' . port . . . stone.’ 
Then the..'words, ’Ambassador 

J Goldberg1 must be eMminak 
ed, . . . must die.’ Were, you 
angry at .Ambassador GOId- 
berg? .

I A-Yes, Sir, I was angry at
Goldberg.. . . .

Q-Do you watch on televi- ' about' GOldberg-.
- Sitn■ the meetings Of .the Unit­

ed Nations?
A—Yess, Sir, I watched, all of

I them. ’
1 Q-Dtid you see the debethss
, when he was United States 
^aabiassahor? ’
! -A-Yejs8,.I..di(L.

A-Yes,, Sir.
Q-What bugged you?
A—When President Johnsson 

said “The United. States sup­
ports, the territorial integrity 
;of all nations in. the area,” he 
refereed to Ambassador Gold,
(berg as. his able ambassador:. 
to the United Nations. He was 
only -“able” in the respect 
that he was; on the side of.
IsraeL _
, • Q-What did Ambassador 
Goldberg ever do (to upset 
you)?
‘ A-I just, didn't like what he 
said. He repeated what John­
son said .and he said it him- 
fself. He made a hell of a long, 
pause when he said it. He did 
not stick to his word.
I ^—Would you have killed,
Goldberg?

' A—If I had a gun or if' I had 
had anything' I would, ha ve 
;broken the televssion set.. I 
hated him.. ■

1 Q—Did you write this? ' 
A—I don't remember it.. 
Q—How do you remember 

your emotions at the time if 
you don't remember writing 
iit? '
1 A—Because, of how I" felt.

Q—Thss ‘Darling June’ writ*- 
ten here. Who’s June?

A—A ,1’ace: horse, Sk.
Q-Andhere, ‘Long>«,,. 

dream . .’
^4-say it again, Sir: Long 

1’live the Arab dream..

-| COURT RECESSED <
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.By George Lardner Jr*;
1 Washington.Post.Staff Writer

LOSANGELSS, March U-f 
Sgt. E. H. Austin of the Los 
Angeees Pokee Department 
'ihateeeed at the. swarthy; 
wavy-ha-redd suspect and triee 
to make small talk. Hie got no 

.responee.. '
Austin shrugged. “Makes no 

difference, to me,” he said.. 
“I'm only a peon here.”

”1 like your humor, sir-,” 
Sirhan Bis.haaa Sir-han told 
him. The tiene was Interroga­
tion Room B at the Ramparts 
police station;'the time;. 12:45 
a.rn.. last June 5.'

The prosecution, payed it 
all back on tape, to-day to. 
coumeiL the Sir-han i&oleotitOi 
that he was still reeling un­
eer the. ■“Blackout he claims 
lcame, over him before "shoot-1 
ing Sen. Robert F. Kennedy 
in the Ambassador Hotel just 
half an hour earlier. The state 
contends that: Sirhan knew I 
what he was doing.. I

Tiie 4.0-minuee in-te-r ve.ew • 
comman(eed hushed attention 
as the taped voices echoed 
th-.roug.h the courtroom. It 
sounded like a low-key versoon1 
of “Dragnet” complete, with 
shuffling feet, flong paut;et,

yawns,,^ ; * 1 --.
|r Jt hlto ’showed that- Sifhan, 

whatever his mental 'state; 
was intensely interested in 
his constitutional light to 
silence". One officer dubbe-d. 
him “SHent Sam.”

Detective Sgt, W C. Jordan, 
! night watch commandr? at 
I the Ramparts, substation, 

"•asked'most of the questions. 
| He -began, the interrogation, 
| with, Sirhao Hone, his hands 
j manaGeed behind his back, his 

name a mystery-fo the .policei-' 
1 men who had just arrested 
i.him.

Prompt;! Jordan hdvtsed 
Sir-han of hif,right th say noth-- 
ing and his right to an altpr- 
oey, then and there if he 
wisibed. " 1 .

Sirhan: ‘Is this of the —

.. Jordans. ”1 have no idea-. sir-. 
,at this .point what you were 
told.”

Sir-han; "Would you please 
repeat it?

1 Ineerrupeed by Officer
The detective ran through 

„the suspect’s rights again,, in­
terrupted on -one filial sen­
tence by an officer who poked 
his head in the door Tor a 
quick, question. Jordan' an­
swered it,- then turned back 

। to Sirhao. ' 
< “Start again,” the eefeehotl 
told him. '

Jordan ran - through them
all again. ‘Do you have any
questions regarding, these 
■rightis? he fin-sshed. Sirhan 
shook his head, then asked: 
“Your name again, -sir?” ■

.Jorian: “Pardon?”
Sirhan.- ‘,‘Your name?”
T'he 'broa■■d-shouedered detec- 

the spelted it out, and htkee 
Sirhan his. . ■,

Sir-han: “I want t.o abide by 
the first aemonSshmont, sir, to 

, the right of keeping shence.”: 
.So it went, with Sirhan re­

fusing even to comment on 
JoIdhin's counting of his money 
and other items found in his 
p.ocketss, .including a sheet of 
paper with Kennedy's cam­
paign song, “Ths Man Is Your 
Mian; This Man Is,My Man ...” 
Frisked by -Detective

Suddenty, Sirhan winced,, ap­
parently, because of a sprained 

i aoMe, as Jordan began- task-. 
i ing him. He sounded out of 
! breath, almott like a fri'glt-- 
I ened animal. Jordan htked 
him what was wrong

”I hade-I had mentioned it 
to Officer 3909,” Sirhan told 

I him, recalling the- badge oum- 
- ber of one of. the arresting 
I officers down to the last digit, 
i■“Idon’t: know his name, sir.”

Jordan apologieed, fintthed 
the tasking, and left the room 
for a whiee. He assigned Aus- 
in and officer F.;R. Winoughby 
to watch the young Arab,. Jor-- 
dan came back with a cup of
the hot chocolate, askejlWil-
io^h^gjtLwas hofi

“ Willoughby: “What/.hpppem 
edWyour1 leg?” .
. Sirhao:i.,‘T!m thrts1|y,”

Wiltotg'kby! “Well,, we’re oot 
going to give you any of this.” [

‘‘Shnaie'Evidently nsddisfe:t
'the hot chocoktee, asked Wilk
I ougnoyif it was hot;
" ‘'Yeah, Its hot,” Willoughby 
told him, “I guess they’ll give 
you 'sortie in a -minute”'

A loud noise came -across 
on the tape as Sirhan kicked 

■ the cup out of Wilioughbyt■s 
and. Then an awkward si-, 
lene'e;, ,

“That's enough, pal,” Austin 
thie finally.

“Yeah,” said Wilooughby.
“Yeah,” said Austin.

Officers Clean Up 1
The officers mopped up the 

mess. At' one point, with Wii- 
ioughby^ut of the room, Sir- 
han asked Austin to convey 
his apotogees later;”' assuring 
Austin that “I trust you.”

At length, Austin tried to 
erumJp some small .talk to 
BreakTh®. monotony
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TThate to sit here and, say 
nofeSgRhe told Sirhan, al­
most pleadingly. "You start a 
conversation . . . say some­
thing, .anything , . . .were, all 
people, you know. ■ Yon got 
a girl -friend?. Boy friend? 
Friends?

Sirhan said' nothing.
‘Silent Sam,” Wilooughby 

grunted .after a long-pause.
.Austin tried again. "What 

happened to your leg?’’ he 
as^ea. "What happegaMo 

1 your leg? You won't even tell 
. meW^’Why?”

“You might as well be soci.- 
ablr,” ■'Wiio ought by urged. 
“Hell, wi'ii. just'trying to get' 
along.”' . .
, Sirhan. kept, quiet, saying not 

a word more until. Jordan came 
back in the room t(u take .him, 
to central police headquarters 
downtown. Sirhan asked for 
help in getting his pants fast- 
:ened again. They had appar­
ently slipped down a bit.

“Take a breath,” Jordan told 
him. ■

’Jack 'em up,” Sirhan re- 
pUed.. “Jack 'em up."

Prosecutor .David Fitts 'said 
more playbacks of Sirhan’s 
,banter downtown will be put 
■ on in the morning to lay adDi, 
tional groundwork for ques­
tioning. of defense psychold- 
gists.ahd psychiatrists who as­
sert that Sirhan was still suf­
fering fitom -partial amnesia 
after his arrest ' .
‘Spotty Kind of Thing’

The .first of these to be 
called to the witness stand, 
Martin M. Schorr of San Dir- 
go, declared earlier in the day 
that a psychotic brand of 
amnesu set in. “prior to the 
shooting” and ‘‘didn’t end for 
hours.” He said there was 
nothing inconsistent with Sir- 
han'S=rememblring some, de^ 
tails and ,not others.

“JtJsJ spotty kind, of 
.thing”Yhr Said qf themTeged 
blackout:. " ■

. ■ Schorr' also claimed, that 
• Sirhan was symbolically kill­
ing. his own father' in' shoot- 
'ing Kennedy down. Sir-han 
‘‘bated this fattier and feared 

1 him”’ but rlfraire!d from yio- 
'fence as long' as the felt pre- 
tected by his mother, the psy- 

,chologist maintauiedt
“Somewhere along^he lire,” 

Schorr declared, Mrs. Sirhan,' 
too, let her -son down, .and' 
Sirhan .found tn Kenne'dy “a' 
symbolic rr.pliCaqf=hit father: 
. . . ” , He, did not rlalboraee. ,

, This’' anal y s-is; ‘made by 
Schorr in a-report lasit.^DecS. 
'18 after itorrrviWrang Sirhan 
in his jail cell, 'was brought' 
out by fhr prosecution. Depu­
ty District' Attorney John :E. 
Howard told newsmen ,hr 
raised it because, “it, shuck' 
me. as pretty." far.-out’’’” 7.

It rvidrn'tly struck' Mary 
Sirhan that way, too. The de- 
frndant’5, mother stood frown­
ing outside 'the courtroom; 
' during a recitt■ as, Robert” 
Kaiser, a member of the de- 

■fense team, read out Schorrs 
analysis1 for newsmen who 

■ had ■msssed some of the lines.
“I don’t like tins. I., don't 

I like thss” she murmured dsi-, 
lapptVngsL„^±L„
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REK-Autopsy Coroner Accused of Using togs
LOS ANGELES (AP)-The 

coroner who supervisor Sen. 
Robert F. Kennedy’s autopsl 
has been accused by a county 
officer of taking drugs, praymg 
for disasters and talking about 
autopsies on living people.

Dr. Thomas Noguchi denies 
erratic behavior and says his 
accusers are prejudiced because 
he is Japanese. His attorney 
called t;he allegations ‘distor­
tions and misinterpretations.”

Noguchi was suspeneed from 
his job March 4. In a report to 
county supervisors and a letter 
.to Noguchi, Los Angeles County 
aemLinistaaitve officer I.. S. Hol.- 
lnger said Friday that Noguchi 
should be fired.

‘Several physieiirns on your 
staff have expressed the opinion 
that tiie symptoms which you 
exhibit would inditate that you 
had been taking drugs in both 
the amphetamine and barbttu- 
rate groups,” Holimger said m 
the letter.

“They all further stated that 
such Jymploms, regardeess of 
their cafe, would indnattethe

: need for referral of the patient' 
for psychiatric evaluation and 
care.

‘Many members of your staff., 
both 'Uy and profess-tenai, have 
expressed grave doubts as to 
your mental health”’

After a helicopter crash last 
May, Hollinger said Noguchi 
“saaSed that it was too.bae these 
peepee' had to die, but you were 
glad it happened in your juris­
diction. ..

‘Shortly after. a second heli­
copter crash, you said to your 
administrative assistant that 
you waned a Boeing 707 to 
crash so that the coroner's office 
could increase its budget;.

‘On one occasion you stated 
that you prayed that Mayor Yor- 
.ty’s hshcopter would crash, be­
cause the press would be there 
and you wouM be there and this 
would bring glory and prestige 
to the offi.ce.”

Hollinger said Noguchi once 
puU<el a surgical knife from a 
sheath in his belt, demonstrated 
its sharpness to a secretary by 
slicnig bits of paper, then.said 
he intended to use it for autop­
sies on nvihigpeople/^^ 
~At-a_meetlng with ^physician 
in jaiuary“The letter .said, No 
guchr^was -quoted as wanting to 
perform autopsies oh-Houmger,] 

and twol'othso county-officials.'
*7But you further stated you 

mi;ght hav’e to assassinate 
Holii"^-first,” thtMs^L^.si ■’aid.
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Mr. Tolwn

ft
(Mount Clipping in Space Below)

When Sirhan 
Saw RFK-----

9,

He Was Beautiful
Sirhan Bishara Sirhan com— 

pleted his fourth day on the h®11 
witness ’stand with declare—- Jgot ary :------ ______ 7. 
trons that he was drunk the was nobody- wj®- meJoJake 
nghi.hejataly wounded Sent. ■ c11 of me f I became <more 
Robert F. Kennedy, that ,he d?1^’ SO I decked to go 
could not .remember the shoot- । home, sir.---------------- ' ■

Q — What did you do?ing. Following is his own 
story as told in court yester­
day at- his murder trial under

- Yes. I felt I was grig _Q-But you had_the gyn 
i and I was alone, and fi when you went back to the
any moire drunk, there Ambassador?

A — I started Ito walk down 
the same way I had come.

Q — Earner you had put thegu.esti<orirg by one of his at— - _ • ■ ...
torney,, Grant B. 'Cooprr, and gun on the back ’eat of the
cross-examination for the pro­
secution by Chief Deputy Dis­
trict Attorney Lynn D. Compu 
ton.

car. Did you take the.gun with

Mr. 
Mr-. 
Mr-. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr.

DeLeach 
Mohn ,
Bishop--------
Casper__
CalUhan___  
Conrad.—

Mr. Frtt_ 
Mr. Gale,,.
Mi-. 
Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr.

Rosein4<£,_
Sunwan__
Tami----
Trotter—_„

Miss Homees__ _ 
Mita Gandy,—_

(Indicate page, name of 
newspaper, city and state.)

Q — You had money with 
you?

A — I had a pocket full of 
money.

Q — Did yo go in then?
A — I don't remember.
Q. — Did yrou have a drink 

with you?
A — When I invieid them to 

come in, I had finsihed my 
irink.

Q — What, happendd then?
A — I don’t remember. I 

hink I went in and bought 
mother drink.

Q — Do you remember how 
nany drinks you had alto­
gether?
A — No, sir, I don’t.
Q — Do you know how long you meandered around the >arties?
A — No, sir, I don't know.
Q — Do you remember .ask- 

ng when Kennedy would 
come? .
A — I don’t remember, it 
W'— Witnesses said you did. 
«M- I don’t know if they 

telling the truth.
IAPEN m&W5 ^ao ■

| you when you went to Kuchers 
! headquarters? ”

A — No, sir, I did not.
Q — At the Ambassador, did 

you have your gun?
A — No, sir. I went .to the 

Ambassador directly from Ku— 
chel’s. -

Q — When you decidedto go 
home, what did you do?

■ A — I walked up this incline — that’s how I remembered 
which direction my car was

1 parked. I got in, but I couldn't 
picture myself driving my car

( in the condition I was in.
Q — What did you do?

i A — I tried to force myself' 
I to drive.
i Q — Did you turn the motor 

1 on? .

A — Yes, I must, have." „ 
.Q — Where did you go? ' 
A —..In search of coffee . ..

I don’t know where. I. found it, 
but. eventually I found it.
Q — You went througlra place 
with a teletype machine?

A —Yes.
Q — When was that?
A — I don't remmber.
Q — What struck you about

it?
A — The keys were going all 

by themselves. It struck me 
funny. I was baffled.

Q — Were ther-e peepee 
there?

A — Yes, there were some 
peopee.

Q — Why were you ther’e?
A — I don't know. I guess I 

was out thsl■e looking for cof­
fee. , '

Q - Was there something
you saw? '

A-Yes, sir ... a big pot.' 
Q — What color was it? ,

■*i

A—10 Herald-Examiner 
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A —I don’t remember. I 
was afraid to drive, afraid I 
would get in an accident or get 
a ticket. ■

Q — Do you have insurance?1
A —No. .
Q — What did you do then?
A — I decided to go back to 

the party and sober up, to get 
some coffee.

.Q — Did you pick up your 
gun?

A — I don't remember pick­
: gup the gun. I must have^ 
but I don't remember,..; /, ; 
^Q- ■Are.you sure? , .^'' 
K  ̂J swore to-telDthe'truth;.

'" A — It was shiny. I don't 
remember.

Q — Were there coffee cups 
around it.? '

A — Piles and piles of cups 
and saueess.

Q — Was it like a kitchen?
A — I don't" know.
Q — Were there bright 

lights there? •
A — No, and no milT01•t 

either. .
,Q. — Were there other peo- 

pe? . ■ . ■
A^-I don't,remember.!.!: 

was So glad-to tlird'’the cof 
feeL^^as' 'the only, thing-'on

Character;
or

ClaBs^llcatirn: 56-156
Submitungoffice!Los Angeles

I I Being Investigated
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.Q — gid Someone pour theEO—Jesse ^nFull__tf^ 
coffee for you? 'that during the drive from the

A — No, As I was pouring Ambassador Hotel to Ham­
my coffee, a girl came up and part station, you said "I did it
wanted some. She liked Hei's 
the same way I did. I thought 
I was. the only,one who liked 
too much cream in my cotfee.

Q — What did she look like.?
A — She had some dark 

1 hair.
,Q — What was her age? 
A — About my age. 
Q — Wats she good looking?

6 A — Beautiful. '
Q — Did you have a con.- 

versatoon? .
,A. — I told her I wanted/ 

some coffee.
Q — How many cups did 

you hare?
A — I don’t remember’.
Q — What is the next thing 

you remember?

for my country.” Do you rft■ 
member that?

■ A — Jesse. Unruh must have' 
:been correct in saying' that., 
: but I myself don’t remember 
saying that, to him or any­
body. '

_Q —Do you remember the 
police station? '

A—I didn’t know what it 
was attire time, sir-.

^QQ —You saw the uniforms 
-you,must, hare recognized 

- them as‘policemen.
A — Yes.
Q — Do you remember 

bein— taken inside;?

A - The next thing I re-/
member, sir, I was being' 
choked. '

A-W exactly, sir. '
Q —Do you remember the 

flashlight being shown in your 
face?

A —I. don’t remember that-.

.Q — Do you remember any­
thing in between?? ’ .

Q —Later, did other off— 
{ ers come in and ask you 
t uestions? _ $
Ij A — mi-. Jordan. ‘ “ f 
/IQ—You remembered MM

,A — No, sir-, ,
A Q —You were'in the 'pa#, 
i y?_________ __ J 
y A— That is what I lat 
learned in this court; sir. ( .

Q-You saw Senator Ken- P Q ~ Other than the puling! 
nedy, you put the gun to' his your he33 back., was thiere 

' any misrfeatmnnt by the po-
’ । lice?

A-At don’t remember, but

ordan?
^1 A —Yes. he was a very

nice man.

head, about an inch away . r
,eventually he died. 1

A - I was told this. sir--. . ............................... ,
Q - Do you believe it is [they were so friendly I don’t

true? think there-could have been
A - Obviously, sir.
Q —And after that you 

wer-e choke?? ’

think there-could have been
any.

Q — Did you know you had 
shot Sen. Kennedy?

A — I was choked, yes, . A — No, sir-, I did not.
Q — Did you know an.vone Q — When was the .first 

there? . time you remember you Wfr,f
. A—I don’t know anybody accused to killing .Mr. Kenn—- 
who was .choking me. dy? . ■

Q - Were you hurt.? A — When this Mr. Jordan 
A-I domt tow who iti^ths is the only man I i?- 

was, who was choking me, bm-jmcmber becauee of has name, 
BP lltdr rininw. ftaaJ t»k L" ' ---------■--------- ——^he was doing a good job.

Q - What is the next thing 
you remember?

A — I remember getting 
.into that car-, a police car.. 
One of the policemen took 
h°ld of my hair, yanked my 
.hi jack, and .• put a .light, in



u

7ZZZ ’ lrQ.- Why the ACLU? 3 
Jordan=wien they took me to IrC i had heard about them"
the court room. I was in front on the radoo.
of a lady judge. I crnddn’t q — And a person from the
believe it, sir. It. was the firsf ,aclu name?

A-- And you did kill him? 
A'—Yes,, sir.

tiime in my life I’ve ever see’ 
a'iady judge. They started 
reading these names to me.

' Q — When you were arrest­
ed, you refused to give your 
name?

A — Yes, sir..
Q — With the policemen, 

you didn’t ’discuss anything 
about the shooting?

A— They never brought it 
' up-sm _ . .

Q — What did you think you 
were there for..

■ a —We were so engaged in 
this discussion ... I don’t 
remember. It was so interest­
ing to me.

Q —Did a doctor talk to 
you?

A — Yes. Doctor Italia. -
Q — What did Dr. Italia do?
A — Examined me.
Q —When you heard the-, 

name Kennedy when you were 
before the lady judge . . .

Q —That is the first you 
knew you had shot Kennedy?'
* A —That'is right.

Q — Did you send for a law­
yer? '

A —When I was before 
Judge Klein ... the Public 
Defender wanted to know my 
name. I didn’t know what had

A —Yes, sir.
, Q - That was A. L, Wirin'?

' A — Yes,, sir. A fine man. ‘

Q — How do you account for 
I this?
I' A — I don’t know.

Q — You may cpos s—exa- 
mine.

' Deputy District Attorney 
Lynn D. Comptnn began the 
cross-examination for the Pro­
secution.

Q —For a long time you 
have been,very interested in 
solving the .Arab problem?

A — Yes, .sir-.
Q—Because, of this; you 

wanted to become a diplo­
mat.?

■ 1. A — Yes, sir, I did.
'fQ—And you don’t deny it’f Q —You were quite im- 

’A — I don’t deny it. pressed by what your teacher
■J Q — You bought the gun? 1o the Old City told you-that 
। A — Yes, sir. I did, I did. the way to solve these prob- 
1 Q—Prior to 1962 . . . that lems was through peaceful

Q — And that's about 
whole story?

Q —You told this jury 
don’t- remember having 
intention to kill Kennedy? 
i A — I don't remember.

the

you 
any

v Q —You have, heard, these 
notebooks read?
i A —Yes, sir.
iiQ — And you wrote these
SptehroQks? . - i
fl A — Yes, sir. —'

Iis.1967, you wrote of your plan, means?
to kill the President of the.
1 United States.

A —Yes, sir; . -'
Q -As of the moment, now 

you have an intense hatred1 A-Yes, sir.
i Q —And you went to the'for Zionists? 
Ambassador Hotel on'hie 2nd A — Yes, sir-, I do.

.of June, 1968? , Q-That hatred would ap­
I A —Yes, sir. - ply to anyone who appeared

Q —You saw Sen. Kennedy to be aiding the Zionists?
t . . you wer-e angry at him? A — Yes, sir‘, I feel
I A—I-was. • [Strongly about it that
' Q —You had . target P™0’ of my enemy is
;practice? ' ; “PW-

A —Yes, sir-.

. so 
any 
my

Q—You took the gun over
happened ... I wanted to to the Ambassador Hotel.?

t... Q — When did you first de­
velop your hatred for the 
United States? ^^=s

settle in my mind. I wanted to A - Yes, sir . . . obviously.
find out what was going on, ( Q—You didn’t take any 
and I asked him to send for (ierotiticaOon with you?
the American Civil Liberties' [^ — । always left, my walltit 
Union. .... . ------ , in, the car*. .



That would~explain
A —I' never have had any'your statement about assa.ssi- 

hatred as. such for the Unitied nating the 36th Presidents1 
States. .I am most' grateful to „ a — Yes. I must. have, been 
the United. States f°r having^ provoked at the time I wrote 
lived here' the secoM half of!that, sir.
my lite. But from: 1967 on, P q—lYou. told us at one 

- was very, re^nw to tht' point in your lffe you had a 
United .States for amr foreign^ great .fq■nentss! for Robert
policy,, for their one-sided sup-
port in. the Miiedte East. ; 
' Q—But never until now did, 
,you hate, the United Staees?
' A — No. Government^, sir,; 
was' my favorite subject' in 
school. I love the, American 
democracy , . . options .. . . 
checks and balances.

Q—But you. wrote that you
wanted to overthrow the Unt—- 
.ed States?

A — At, that time, sir, when 
,I. wrote it.
' Q — But' only at the time 
your wrote the material? . 
■ A —Yes. That is how I felt, 
and only at that time. I don’t 
remember, entertaining the 
thought after or before.

Q — However briefly,, you 
had that feeling'of hatred? .

A —My feelings, sir, to 
anything, changed according 
to the conditions of the day.

Q—Think back, now . .., 
can you reconstruct one single 
thing that was d°ne by the ■ 
United States that first caused 
you to resent H? ■;

A — Not to. resent them or 
hate them. But durbig poli­
tics, sir, in the United States, 
.the. 'Presideniaal elections in 
1948, when Harry Tniman, 
sir,- came out and said, ‘Doo 
Arabs' have any votes in 
America? . . - the president 
elect impbed only the JewsTn 
America . . . can vote for 
him, can 'contribute1 money to 
his: Campaign and he is only 
responsibte for the Jews,

He. felt he had only to com- 
■ ply to the wishes of the Zion— 
ists- in the United States, if. 
those Jews would vote for 
him.

Q —You were only four
,years old, so that' was some­

thing you read later? .....................
A — Yes, ‘ .sive. Whatever my reacton!!
-Q — Did President Johnson would be, it was good for that 

do something that upset you?,] time only. '"A-—Yes, sir, he eid^I.I.^g—_^Q — When did you dtcito 
plafflgnhat,_____________.your teacher was;wrong.'about,

peaceful means?

Ktnntey..
.A - Yes, sir, I did.
Q — At what time did that

■begm? /' ' .
A —I had always, associate 

ed him, sir-, with President 
Kennedy. To me he was the 
next President.. I was hoping 

’ he would becomee President 
and would continue what. his.
brother had .started.

Q —Do you remember a 
time when Senator .Kennedy 
was not an announeed candi— 
date? "

.A—I honestly don’t, sir.
Q — Do you • remember 

when he said he would be a 
candidate? '

A— Yes. •• ■
Q — Do you remember 

,when that was? 1
,A —No. v
Q —Did you feel you were 

for him? .
A—I was. for him very 

much, sir..
' Q — At the. time: your love 
/'urnedzto hate, was that when 
'he was a caneidat:es

A—Yes,, sir, it was, but it 
wasn’t all that much hate 
.realty. I still liked him. until. 

, the-time he came out and said 
' he would give those 50 Phan­
tom jet bombers to IsraeL

O—- Not .all that much 
hate? . .

A.'— No, But, any was 
enough cause forme, sir,, to 
hate him. ,

Q—Enough to kill him?
A — I don’t know about

tiiat.
Q —If you had, been, there, 

■ you said you. would, have 
blasted him,.

A—.Yes-, I said I would 
haye^and I still would,

Q — Yow meant'-that?
A-#, I am very impu—

A — I never deciiedm^



I

teacher was wrong. Through-; _A — No. It stays with me.. 
dut my life I believed in non- ■ Q — You don’t require any 
violence. I liked all people thing’ to turn on the feeling? 
who try to achieve their goals
peacefully. 7

Q — You told us if you were 
where Israeli soldiers were 
standing, on the Suez, you 
would kill them.

Q —Try to listen to my 
questoiin. Your Zionist feeling 
doess’t require repeated pro­
vocation?

A —No, sir-.

A —Yes. If you were trying | 
to kill me, I would., kill you 
first. Whenever it comes to

| Q —If you had no trouble 
I remembering your1 e x per i-

telftpreter^naiOon, sir, I come 
first, not you. •

Q —Then your peaceful ap­
proach only goes, so far?

A — Yes.

1 ,ments . . ■. what, about your 
notebook?? You don’t remem­
ber when these were written?

A — No, Sir, I don’t..
Q — You had a habit, of doo? 

dling? ,
A — Yes, Sit-.
Q—You had a habit of

Q — Do you doubt that you | writing words or even sen- 
wrote "Kennedy must die.”? tences of brings that were on

A —Noi, I don’t have any your mind?
doubts.

Q — Can you rebate that
A I don’t know, Sir,, what

writing in your notebook to
; when you saw the telev!s’’ni 
program? •

A-Sir, again I don’t re­
member what, the exact pro— 
vocation was. I have heard of 

■ many times when Robert Ken; 
nedy was going to send those.
jet bombers to. Israel, 

’ -Q—Sen. Kennedy was 
I Ofegon then? -

A —I thought, he was.

in

Q — You filiOwed the cam­
paign closely? ’ ■

l A — No, sir. Ths stuff came 
to me. I didn’t go. to it.

I Q —On May 18th, in your 
notebook you wrote,:, "My de— 

I t.ermrnaoon to tlimiilate Rob- 
< ert K Kennedy is becoming 
more the more of an ,unshaee- 
able obsess’™.” Dres this in­
dicate to you that you had 
been tNnknng of ■el!minating 
him for some time?

A—Sir. I don’t know what 
exactly was my meaning 
when I wrote those words. My 
emotion was there. I don't 
remember what I mtnni by 
every word.

Q — Did the same thing ap­
ply to your Ziornst feeling? 
/ A — I have a builtim bug in 
this brain of mine about the 
Jews, the Israehs. Anything 
about them turns me on. £

came in my mindl. I didn’t sit: 
there and doodk intentoonaUy,.

Q —These' were the things 
that interested you? Race 
horses . . . girls now and ,tiien, 
. . \ songs, poems . . . some-' 
times you liked to write in 
Arabic .,. jockeys’ name??

A — Yes, Sir.,
Q-It doesn’t supas'et you 

, to find these things in your 
nottebook?? .

A —No, Sir, it doesn't.
. Q — Look at this book . . ; 

you might have been ihinking 
about a betting combination 
for a race when you wrote 
that?

A—That is -conjecture, Sir. 
I don’t know!

Q — Do you even remember 
that you had these note-boos:??

A — Y es, Sir, they are. 
mine. I

, Q — Do you remember the1 
I'last. lime.you might have wrtt-1 

ten something? J
[ A— No, Sir, I don’t. H; 
i Q—These were not the 

- only rIottelO<ooks from Pasade^ 
nn Ciiy College that you kept 
notes in? '
A-L don’t know, Sir.
Q — Y ou had several

books?
A —Were you with me at 

the time, Mr; CompiOon? How

_Q —-That does not; go off 
and DI^ . '—

the hell' do you knew?? Don’t 
■ Jf-k^mel;Sir. Ask me^buldtonT 

—tputwords inimyAmoutfi^ AY _.



_ ■ Q — Did you have sevet<a| -A— Yes, afFEast Rasa-,, 
books? '‘dena lhrearms Company 1 t

A — I don’t know, Sir.; Q — You were' taught io the
Q — Do you remember Cadet Corps about guo' safe-

-‘when you wrote this letter to. ty''
A-Yes, Sir.;you remember about wittr 

'holding tax:? -
A — Most likely when I was 

at Corona. '
Q —You were away from 

.the house. You !t:ook these two 
notebooks with you to Coro­
na? ‘

A — I guess, Sir . . ,,I don’t 
know. I don’t remember the

Q — Didn’t you think it was 
dangerous- to carry a loaded 
weapon around io your adtb- 

- mobile?
A —I thiokjtiis.
Q— When you 'acquired the 

gun, it looked /like, a pretty 
good gun to you?

A—I thought it. wau,yes..
■ • Q — You had shopped^ otheroccasion that prompted me to;oc-casoni* mav pionpr^uu miv »>oi -

write, that. I said most likely I pia-ceslor guns?
was in Corona. A-I hgd looked, not;tts in Coruna. , ,■

Q—Did you ever look “ at shop—dk
your notebook: at the things Q — The guns in the, store 
vou wrote’ ■ were too expensive for you?
’llSir. I don't! *-YS,i,S,r• "eyj’e’et / 
remember. I...................... Q-What was the going.
YVY™ Hdonk’emem?* p^-It depends' on the 
llooking and- 'thmkmg, ‘‘Gee,< p - ■
’whiz, her-aI wroethad Ks0^^ some, range of-
dy must be assassinated” and Y. . 
'wonder why. You don’t rel- c ‘A - $55 . . . $65 : . sonw
'member that.?.

A 
n

■No, Sii-, I don’t.
, cheaper. i

Q — You can-buy a ,.22. re-
On this ■enveoope, see

1 that writing; "RFK must be 
,disposed of like his brother.” ■ 
Did you write that?

A — I’.was my haodwr’iing., 
Q — You have no memory 

at all of ever witing' that?
A — No. Sir. I haven't,

Q —Let’s talk about the 
guo a minute, Sirhan. Prior to 
your 'acquiring it, you ex­
pressed a desire for a gun1 to 
your brothel', right? ,

A —Yes, Sir. .
Q — What, did you want it 

for?
%A —I don’t know, Sir, at 

the time what I wanted it for-,
Q — For target shooting or 

hunting?

. vulver for .as low -as $13414 
jainot you? . . , 

' fA —Yes, Sir, I guess 5^1 
■ Could. Sir, but of, a very iofet 
’ rior make. I have seen some
of.,them :at the guo range ... .' 
.they are not-io the uameplalu 

: as mine,. Sir.
■ Q^Mdyou ever try to buy 
a guo at a. gun store'?', A —I never had enough

i.money.
Q — You. knew they

wouldn’t sell you one?
A —No, I didn’t,
Q — You knew as an alien 

you couldn't have one?
A—.No, I-..did not. know 

that. ■

. A — It could 
from, watching a 
teleI'iiim where 
guns.

Q — Had you

have1 been 
western on 
they have

Q —Where did you ’keep 
I your gun?'
। A — In my room, 

Q — When, did you get am-
• md^ition? '

r A — When I decided toever been
hunting? .■ A — No,, Sir, I never had. ; j

shoot it, Sip. s - '
a j * Q:—How long did-you have
Q You did0’ go hunting ’he h., before you fired i?

aiter you got tbs guo-T meao^^ weeks.,
fowammals? ^WmoSt^^^

A — No, Sir, I did not. ■ “— “,
Q — Before you bought this? _'• 

gun,. jjaAyou looked - at other
guns?



A — Where did you'gor^TTaT^Irwae~ih^^fi^si time I 
A - To Fish Canyon, STTWea 'that latte. !;—^^'^’V

■ Q — Did you. by the ammu­
nition before you went?

■ A-I think I bought the 
ammumtoon ntthe range.' ‘

Q — How long did you stay'?
A —Long enough to ac— 

quaint myself with the gun.
Q —AH. your shots, were

Slow fire? . '
A -• Yes, Sii'. ,
Q —Did you squeeze every, 

shot off?1 '
| A - Yes, 'Sil.
J Q — After you finished 
shooting, did you unload your' 
gun? _

A—Yes, Sir.-.
Q —Did you put the gun in 

your ear-? .
A — Yes, on the back seat 

of the car-.
Q — You said you. knew it 

jwas against the law to carry a 
gun.. . .?
A — A conraaldd gun.
Q — But you didn’t know it 

was against the law for an 
:alien to have a gun?

A — No, I didn’t.
Q — When was the

time you fired your gun?
A — I don't remember. But 

there -were about six times 
that,I fired the gun, 1

Q—It. was: always deliber­
ate slow fire? ' .

A —I alwaiys aimed at the 
bulls eye.

; Q— You know that rapid 
fire is. best for a silhouette 
target? ' •

A —I don’t know.
Q —When you put live 

rounds into the cylinder of 
your revolver, do they fit
O ■

A —Mine ft pretty tight, 
Sir, in my guni.

Q — Wasn’t,it easier to get 
out live bullets than the car­
tridges?’ ' .

A.—Not in my1 gun. If' I 
wanted to' remove it live, I 

had — use a screwdriver.
Q—June. 4 was the. only 

time you put the gun, loaded in, 
the car-?

A—I .don’t remember ex­
actly ... I tried to use all the
ammunition I had in the gun. Igo, hunto^ 1

Q —That, ws® toe fiISi'timl^^ don’t mriemterjay-
you got caught with a l°aded 
gun when -the whistle went off 
at^he‘Iings?L.____________

9 Q —Now, the notebook . .., 
could all of the writingon this 
page of the notebook,... it 
might have been, put on at 
diffewntt tmies?

A — I don’t know. I will not 
concede to that. It might haw 
been at the same ttme^oi at 
differertt -tmies; ~

Q —When you were, doo­
dling . , . what ,about the dif­
ferent colored ink?

Q —For the whole 85(1 
rounds, you testified you drew, 
on the target and squeeadi 
the tr-igge??'

, A—I,could have run out of 
nik, Sir-, in one pen or anoth— 
er
J Q—Thl^entries might havU 
1 een made at dtfferent times'^ 

, y A — They could have. I
Q—On .June 4, when you 

were target, shootrng, .do. you 
hive any idea of: how many' 
rounds you fired that day?'

A - 6 ... 7 ... 8 ... . 850 
rounds.

next a — I said' about 850 rounds;
Q —Well 750, give me a 

figure '
— A — I fired a hell of a lot of 
shotts.

Q — For all this hell'of a lot 
of shots, you squeezed' thlm 
off-?. . ;

A — I tried to hit the bulls 
eye- i

Q — Y ou were carefully 
squicezug these,your stail ■

A— Yes.
Q—And anybody who says; 

you were fast firing .is an 
absolute .liar? ' ■

A —I think I would say 
that;, Sir.
; Q —Winnesees said it was 
you,., are they hass?

A —Yes, Sir, they are. It 
■ was the man next to me. who 
was doing the rapid firing. He 
; was not firing a .22;

Q —Did you have a eonVsr->
sation about hunting? 

A —Yes, I did. _ to

1 -Q — Did you say "1 intend to

ingiL



jLuDj^you thi'nk youl-edjtiy ammunition at the"
OuidnWA ywouiti take this gun out 'afe™™ ■-£=:;=*=*>

,hunt with it? I ' g
Was there ammu-

A.^i might have. I don't mOon, ln the, car? V . 
know. i ■'/”■<,':..
' Q —Was. any thing, said A 1 d^t, remember. On 
about killing.adog? ’ th® way homely I
A-I' don't, remember ex- b* amrnun^ at

actly, Sr-. It could have haP— the Lock, M , and Barret 
penedl. I asked for something they

Q— It might, have been said said they did not halve. That is. 
by you? . when they tried to sell' me

A - It could be. There was «»ese mini-mags, ■ .
folk about hunting. ’ , Q.—The night of the first,

Q—About, h unti n g for; when you got home, .you took 
• the gun.inside? .dogs?. , ,

A - About hunting in gener— 
al. .

A-Yes,. .
—■ . . . , j. Q — Was that' .your' usual

Q- Y°i dd nmt say_.any-Practice?' . - ;
thing about your gun killing aj a —.YesUtwak - ■ .
dog;? e “

A — I don’t remember say— 
ing anything''about, my-.gun 
killing a dog.. Whatever was 
said about a dog was in refer­
ence to hunting,, not' my gun 
or,anybody else’s gun. ■

Q — On June 1, do you re­
member you went to the 
range in Cor•i)na? '

A —Yes. ‘
Q — Do you remember sign­

ing in? *
A-No, I don't exactly re­

member .. .. When you ask if 
I remember signing my name, 
that is like asking, if I i-emem- 
ber the whoee: afternoon^ That 
ls;stupld. . .

Q —I sometimes do ask stu­
pid questlenslDe you remem­
ber signing in?

A— Yes, Sir; I do. ,

’ Q— On June 4, you were . 
mad at Kennedy? ‘

A-^-Yes, but I wasn’t, pro­
yoked. ■

Q —When you saw him 
June 2, he looked like an all 
right guy? ,

A — He seemed like it, Sir. 
I had not Ukai it when'.he said 
he would send, bombers to 
Israel, '

■ Q —On June 2, he didn't 
say he wouldn’t send bombers 
to Israel?

A,— He didn't say he would 
either. ...

Q — He was. back in your 
good .graces’.'"

;A—As long as I could see 
h™- .

A—As long as he was in
Q - Wais all your shooting ; front f^u? .

slow fire? A-When I saw him, I| A —Yes .... a plenum thought he(was beautiful.
was there teaching some peo- Q —And' after you saw
pie, and the way he taiught hm?’
them., to fire guns, that was j A -I# ’thought his send- 
the way I was: taught, tooi. ing 50Jet bembers to Jsrad'

Q —When you left:, did you )was unfair-
go home?, Q - You thought Kennedy

A—'Yes, I did.. ’would still send the, bombers?
Q — Straghrt? ' A—Those Zionists have a
A— I might.have stoppled in r^ of hellingi every presi- 

Corona at ^Teslauiantl. ’ tdentiai candidate -to his wwd.
Q —Did you take your gun (He knew where ;his busmesS

out of the car? I lied in the, American election.
I Q—-After' you arrived at 

1 (the Hotel Ambassador, how
Ai No, Sir..
Q —Was it loaded?'
A—Most likely it would, long, was it before you bought 

have: been unloaded, I expend—- jajriffl?  ---------------- •—-



cA—FfteeS-oFTOrminMesg^^t-you thought you' should 
aW^atmost,probabO^

Q —You didn’t drink:, did A—Yes.-.
you?

A —No, Sir, I don’t driiik. 
drank, that night. '

Q—.You were mad?
.A—I was, Sir., ■
Q—Mad at the Zionists? 
A — I was, very much.

Q—you left, walked back 
Io your car?

Q—And the friends of 'the
: Zionsst?? '

A —Yes, Sir., 
Q-You began: to feel 

high? -,
A-Yes, Sir.. . .
Q —What were symptoms? 
A —I wasn’t myseif, Sir. I 

wasn’t the same Sirhan that 
had come in here.

.Q — Were you dizzy?
A—I was like this (made] 

weaving motions with hands).
Q —Did you stagger?'

- A —I haven! been drunk

A-Yes. _
Q - Put the key in the igne

I ton?
| A — I don’t remember;
| Q —You decided you had 
!too much to drink?

' A —That I wasn’t :myssff, 
Sir-

। Q-You bought yon-mw 
get srfested? 1

A—Yes. I didn't'have, any, 
insurance,, either. 1J- J

’ Q'-'You thought you shouW 
get some: coffee: to sober up?

A—Ye®.
Q — You got out of the, car'? 
A-Yes.

enough to know 
like; but I knew 
sober. ’

■ Q — Had you 
drunk before:?

A—Yes.

what it is, 
I was not

ever been

Q — What was it, like?
A —I had to be nursed 

my brother, 
] Q—Were you sick:? 1

by

A — Yes.). mot t:oo sick:.
Q —Didyoufaldorn?

. A— You would have-to ask 
]my brother.,' '

• Q —On this night, did you­
! h^ trouble standing?

A-No, Sir, not exactly.
Q—Did you have troubee, 

seeing?- .
A —I don’t remember Sx—' 

actly.
Q — You remember the:■ 

cOff’e!S. urn. .,. the girl .... did] 
you have trouble seeing 
them?

A—I was so glad to have 
gotten that, coffee. „ it was
the only thing on my mM^ 
- Q —She was pretty, wasn’t-

she?
A —You could'-have, had the: ..... ,

ugliest, gal in the place; and’] the coffee. 
Itkn Wf«Hr T -tunc ^Tiimlr uAn ' .A. T\a

Q — You locked it up? ,
.A— Yes/I always locked itt
Q —You t:ook your gun, with 

you?-
A—I don’t remember. ,,: 

‘ ■ Q —When, you., takeed wit# 
,Dr. (Seymour) Poltock, you 
said you took the- gun. out 

! because you were afraid Jews’ 
■ would steal it? ■ 1

A — I did not tell him that 
speaking like ! am to you. I 

, must' have told him that when 
I was under hypnosis. I didn't 
know I told him that, Sir.

Q — You1 waked backto the 
Ambassador?

A — Yes, down the incline.
Q — It never entered your 

mind to go, back'to (Sen.) 
Kuchel’s (headquartess) for 
coffee?

A —No, Sir, it never,.did.
Q — Do you remember get­

ting back, to the Ambassador?
A —That route; Sir, had be­

come familiar to me.
Q — Were you on the 'second 

-floor?
A—I don’t know where., I 

found the coffee, but I' found

could have^ said she: was ‘the: that was? 
mpst beautiful, and I would] '
jh^ no way ofdispiiting it. .



A —I don’t remember. The!' A — Mr. Howard. . .He

A—No,,JSir, 1 donoihav^^l don’t remernibeg 
any concept of the time- * toown ^

Q — Do you remember tall;- Q —Were you woozy,?
ing t:o the girl by the cofeee? , A—I was Heed, Sir.

A—Yes? I remember tell- Q - Could you. still feel the
ing her' how happy I was tb'| effects of liquor?
get coffee. . A — I don’t, know what I

Q — What was your convtr-,was. —eeling.
sation? Qi—Were you groggy? ■

A— Coffee was: the convert A — I don’t, know what. I
sation. . was’

Q - And the next thing you 
:remember you were being,

Q — You. were not, alert?
A —I don’t remember how-

choked?
A-Yes, Sir..
Q — You remember an offi—

was..
Q — You asked Jordan to 

aste your coffee firs??
A .— Hi wanted that- co^eem- grabbing you by the hair? tasiH

A — I didn’t know it. was an 
fear; but. in this car, this

Q.— You don’t recall asking 
nim. to do iit?

guy yanked, my head back an A—No, I don’t recall. !
put a .light in my eyes. Q — ‘Did you not do that?' ।

Q —Do you remember the ' A —I. could' have, I, don’t
police statkin? 1 remember. ,

A -NoSir, I don’t:: J Q —Why would you have
Q - Do you rerneimbiihim taste it firs??

.being in this room' with Offl-;‘ A — I don’t know.
cer Jordan? - "1 ■Q — You didn’t think you

A.—Yes, Sir, when he was!1 had' done anything at that

giving me the cofi:te. i' tmit? :
Q — Do you remember kick- ■, A'—No, Sir, I didn’t.

ing the cup out of the hand of1 Q — You thought Jordan
the officer? ' as. a nice guy? ■ q

A.— I didn’t know he was
].A —He was. ][

■ an officer. 1 a— Did he. ask your name?.
Q —Well, someone? ' ■ A-— I don’t, remember if hi
A— Yes: ' did.

Q. — How many officers! Q -Did anybody ask it. that
shined, the light! in your eyes? . night? -

one in the car I remember 
became he pulled my hair',

Q — Do you remember that 
Officer Jordan searched you?

A ■—I don’t remember that.;
Q —You don’t remember 

him going through your prop-1 
erty with you?

A-The only th:ng..I re­
member about Mr. Jordan 
was when he was in that little 
room and, Mr. Howard was 
there.

Q —You don’t remember

gave me my 'constituiional 
irighto or whatever they 
. were. ,. .said anythiig I said 
could be used against me I 
kept my mouth shut.

Q —You didn’t give, your, 
name??

A—No. , . ‘

Q —You knew your, name?.?
A — Yes., . '

-Q —You weren’t- so 'foggy 
■ oj; drunk you forgot, it? ' ’

"A—I don't know.. ' ■

that hie started to inventory1
.Q — Don’t you have any re— 

colIecti(Ml of being in the poo-1
your property and you raidJhce .staton: and being qns’ 
"That has already been donoi [tiiHta?L________“ThaLhag already been dkm* 
,byladge3909”? 



■ASvgFceajiy^
.Q—Because you were not! Jordan was so friendly, Sr. 

yourself? : Nothing was mentioned about
A—Sir, the peopee around the case.. I don’t know what 

were so friendly I didn’t know happened, Sir.
what was going on. Q — You were never cu-
ing how he as a district .attor­
ney felt about prosecuting- an-­
other district attorney?

A-No. ;
Q-That mowing, did any-1 

one ask you about the incident [ 
at the Ambassador Hote.1?

A—I don’t remember
Q-Would you say you were 

not asked?
A — I could have been 

asked. I don’t remember.
Q — You told us this morn­

ing that after you were ar­
raigned before the lady judge, 
you were taken t,o another jail 
where you were—given treat­
ment . . , they took blood out 
of your arm? '

rious about why you had been 
handcuffed?

A — No, Sir-. I wasn’t my­
self, Sir. I didn’t, know what 
was going on.'

Q — Still suffering from the 
effects of liquor? ‘
A—I don’t know from 

wh.at. I was not myse! as I 
/am now.
• Q;—Not yourself:?I A — I must not have been.
1 Otherwise I would remem­
ber what happeeed. .

Q — Did you have difficulty 
speakmg?

A — I don’t remember.
Q —Any numbnsss around 

the. nose or mouth?
A-Yes. .

. Q — They said it was for a 
venereal diseane test?

A — They did not tell me 
what it was for.. <

Q — This was some time af­
ter your arraignment?

A — I give you this se­
quence: 'They changed my 
clothes at that paace. They 
wheeled me in a wheelchair, 
then I was X-rayed, then the 
blood was taken from me. $ 

I Q — After you were in the 
I courtroom?

A —Yes, Sir.
Q-Did anyone while you 

were in the custody of the Los. 
Angeles Police Department.... 
tel! you pey wanted to talk 
to you about the Ambassador?

A -1 don’t remember, Sir,
if they did.

, A — I don’t -exactly remem­
ber.Q—Do you remember Sgt:. 
Melendrez?

A — I remember this, fellow, 
';mY’. Howard. He looked mon 
i trous to me at the time.
j Q - Do you remember laten 
you said to Howard "I have! 
bnnn to the. magistrate," andj 
he said you had not but you 
would be taken to the magts-j 
tr-ate and you might be triedi 
. . . you said,” Are. you going 
to take me up there?’’ . . . 
remember?

, A — No, Sir-, I donT.
Q —You didn’t ask, “Tried 

for what?”
A — I don’t remember.
Q — Do you remember 

■, around 3 o’clock: Sgt. Melen- 
teis£_sa.ei._f”DoL-l»u.JwaetLJO

Q — Did you ever ask what 
you were there for?

A — I don’t remember.

,,Q — Did you wonder why 
you were-£here-? ~~ ^



talk .about the Ambassador??,’ aware that I killed Mr.,'Ken-
You sam, ’ look, Mr. joraan, 
I must, act righit for a mom- ( 
ent -.-. . I have, the. right to re­
main silent. . .. this is a basic 
American jur’ispuadnnce . . ." 
Remember?

A — No, Sir, I don’t remem­
ber that.

Q — They asked if you at 
least wanted to give them, 
your name? I

A —I thought, they had thel 
name. "

J Q — John Dots? a
LA.-John-Doe. _ «,

nedy.
—Q—You know he is dead.

Q —Would the killing of 
Kennedy help the Arab cause?

A —I am in no position to 
say that.

Q — Are you glad he is 
dead?

■ A — No, Sir, I am not:.
Q —Ar-e you sorry?
A — No, I am not sorry, but

I am not proud. t
Q — You’re not sorry? J
A — No, becauee I have no 

exact knowledge of having 
shot_him, . . but I am not1j/Q — You ,told them that was 

.your name? I
A—They gave me this 

name. They forced me. They 
told me to .sign, that name.

Q — Didn’t they say to sign 
your name? . ,

A —They said write down 
John Doe.

, Q— You said you were/will- 
ing to,fight for the Arab 
cause?' '

A — Palestinian Arata.
Q —Would killing Robert, 

Kennedy „aid the. Arab cause? 
'■ a — Sir. I am not even.

pruuu. _ „
Q -Did you not say “I 

killed Robert Kennedy wilful­
ly, prdme'diiatedIy and with 20 
year’s of malice a fore­
thought”?

A —Yes, Sir, I did.
Q-Are you willing 'to die 

for the Arab cause?
A— When did I say I was 

willing to fight for the Araib 
cause?

Q This morning. Are you 
willing to fight for the Arab 
cause? ’

A —Yes. .
_ Q-Are you willing to die 
fo’-it?-^.

A—Yes. " ■f‘"'i



Herald-Examiner Photo
TWO PROSECUTORS IN SIRHAN TRIBAL ARRIVE AT COURTROOM

—They are David N. Fits, deputy district attorney, and Lynn D. Compton, chief prosecutor X.
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SexTrigiftens Sirhan, 
Psychologist Testifies
LOS ANGELES (UPD-Sfraan 

B. Sirhan is a young man who is 
frightened of sex and reacte far 
differently than almost any oth- 
k man when exposed to it, a 
psychologist testified today at 
the murder trial.

It was the 25th birthday of 
the Arab immigrant ontrialfofr 
the murder of Sen. Robert F. 
Kennedy.

Dr. Roderick Richardson re- 
snumnd showing the jury a se­
res of pictures—one showing a 
woman nude from the waist up 
and a clothed man—which he 
had put before Sirhan and asked 
him t:o make up a story of what 
was happening.

RichaT d so n said Sirhan’s 
reasetion was: “Did he murder 
her or rape her?”

“Then he said he once had 
seen a movie in which a dnt;nc-

level of functioning is not stabee 
or reliable.”

Parsmoaa destroys or severely 
impairs “hm ability to know and 
respond to the difninenee be­
tween right and wrong” Ri­
chardson said.

Sirhan’s attorneys hope to 
show that Sir-han did not have 
the. mental power to form a 
mnaningful plot against the sen­
ator, The prosecution cites Sir- 
han’s diarees as proof that he 
planned Ito kill Kennedy because 
the senator-^ support of aid for 
Israel—a nation Sirhan hates vi­
olently. ,

A plea of “dmuishned capaci­
ty” could result in the jury re­
turning a lesser verdict t,han 
first dnnrnn murder, which car-; 
ries a penalty of life in prison or 
death in the gas chamber.

the snapped a picture of an illic­
it affair and he said that might 
be waht was happening there.” ■

“Frightening Thing”
“He has a sexual probleei—it 

is a frighlening thing instead of 
an accepted thing,” Richardson 
said. “Nnvnr in 7,000 cases did I 
ever have nayone theome that 
this was a picture snapped by a 
detective.”

Sirhan was beamiing when he 
came into the courtroom and he 
shook hands warmly with his 
attorneys, They gave him a card 
with a cat on the cover and 
inside wer-e a number- of other 
fehnes with the words “from all 
us cats.” • '

His mother and two brothers j 
were not in court when the tiral 
began and Sirhan seemed some-1 
what disappointed. They entered i 
about 15 minutes ia.t:nr. 1

Ri<hlaedion examin’d Sirhan 
last July 20—six weeks after the 
young Jordanian Arab kiUed 
Knnnndy white the New York 
senator was; celebrating victory 
in the California Dnmocritt;ic 
presidential primary.

“Menaa! DisUirbann””
Thn psychologtet said he found 

"a very severe emotional and 
mental disturbance in a man of 
brigrt.-normil to superior inte-- 
tectual potential.” Sir-han, the 
psychooogsst said, has a rigrly 
^ran1Jn^pnrsonaltty structure “so 

-irr*i^ jbest and most, adequate
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... Even if It Seems‘Absurd’

. By DOUGLAS ROBINSON 
Special to The New York Times

I ^LOS ANGELES, March 27— 
The defense, in the trial of 
SSi® J^Slha®-^^ case
tOdSTani Wproseeution pre­
pared to call several psycho-- 
ogists and, psycluarrists 'who 
are expected to have differing 
views of the defendant’s mental 
condition..

. «Th? . end of the defense's 
.effort to save Sirhan from the 
gas chamber canit 1fl;et 29 
witnesses had been heard. Many 
of them testified that the 25- 
year-old Jordanian immigrant । 
was a schizophrenic paranoM 
psychotic incapable of premedi­
tating the' murder of Senator 
Ro.bert F Kennedy. •

. The presentation of .the pros­
ecution’s rebuttal wannesses is 
expected to take at least three 
days. FrctumabJy, the lawyens 
will then, deliver their summa- 
twns and thecase will go to the 
jury- -■ -■------  '

. The concluskin ."of the de- 
fetlte‘s case came on the, 49th 
day of ■ the trial. 'The defense 
Wltnesses have been heard for 
th®l?st 19 court days,. '
- Ths morning, Dr, Bernard L.'

. Diamond completed three days 
of testimony nr Sirhan’s mental 
state before and at the time- of 
JJ^shoothig by ackilowIedgigg 
that his version of how Sirhan 
tailed Senator Kennedy while­
in a self-induced fiance might 
seem like an 'imceedible story,” 
j ‘Absurd, Preposterous’
| ”1} have stated that this is 

an, absurd, preposterous- story, 
unlikely and incredible, winch 
is, extraordinary and possibly 

■m a unique case such as Sir- 
haps doea raise the gravest 
problems of llmicil proof and 
credibility.” '

Dr, Diamond, a psychiarrist 
who teaches; at the University I 
of California at Berkeley and 
who .hypnotltod Sirhin several, 
times ih: his jail cell, said that 
Silhih» was, ?. “pjejwseero-us. i 
person, and i:hat his actions 
were "too illrgicil even for the' 
theater of the- absurd.”

‘Wflera- 'L-firs1; had personal 
contact with Sirhan.” he con­
tinued, 'T was prepared for the 
usu.Lcase of a paranoid fanatic 
who dreams of grand delusiMss. 
ahrslhaiiSLWhat has J^eenrfh^'

7^ AM

-”I_.was~ noi:, however,, pre-’ 
parea-fo? what I di^Wd, 
these stirring instances of cor-.. 
•respohr^ehce. 'courses: ■hy.pnos’si । 
dissociate trances; mystical OC­
cultism of the Rosicrucian mind 
power and black magic and. that 
this, m my psychological think-, 
mg, wouM have resumed in the. 
death of Senator Kennedy that, 
affected the destinies of the en- ■ 
tire world.”

Dr; Diamond told the- court 
that, he/had investigated Sir- 
hans; mind ”by every psychi­
atric means within my power.”’

He said he had ‘lillllt ex­
pectation that, he woudi be 
believed, but added that he! 
thought it was “imprrtaht'.that|■ 
there exist this full record of ! 

■how the assassination of Robert 
Kennedy came about.” j

The psychiatrist said that 
■ his, story of how Sirhan went 
into a karee after seeing him- ! 
self in the mirrors of an al-; 
cove in the Ambassador Hotel! 
and how’ the trance related 
to .experimente in self-hypnoils 
before-a mirror in his bedroom,; 
was, a "script that would never 
have been acceptable- in a class 
B motion picture,”

Called ‘the Realities’
“And yet*"nT concluded, 

"these are, I think, the realities 
Of••lhepsyl&iatric.ftar^ j

Outside the courtroom, dur--( 
khg a televSsion Ihl;etview, Dr.; 
Diamond said that the wly ria- 
to believe his ttrty was that, 
iiwas so’“absurd,” he declined 
i:o speculate as what verdict 
the wineess stand by Dr, Geor- 
chrIOgist who had been retained 
by the prosecution to study 

■ the test fhrdtnss of. two other 
psychrrogisSs who had ex­

i amined-Sirhan.
In testifying for the Defehte, 

Dr. Seward confirmed the- ear-.
। lier diagnoi that the defen,dant । 

was a ■“!chifc'pphlhc-paaanr^d | 
type.” iS=^re> „

Under ctoss-examlnatrhn1 the 
psychologist conceded. that 
some of the refehdaht’s_ an­
swers that served to indicate 
■paranoia might have been col- 
bred by the stress, experienced 
.by virtue of being in jail awai-­
ing trial for a capital offense, i

She resisted the prosecution's 
efforts, however, to suggest . 
questions would bt affected by 
.Sirhan’s anxiety.

The last defetlstwitnesswss 
.Dr. George De Vos,, -a psycho-' 
lrgitt and a professor ofantho-i 
pology at the. Uhivtttlty of 
California. at.Berkefeyi I

Dr. De Vos, who has, given! 
psychological. teste to afferent 
groups, said that the fact that 
Sirhan was, an Arab, did not 

■ have "any bearing” -on W, vd- 
. lidity of ueteste; „ ,j ,. » j

/-re Tolson _ 
17 ̂ Loach 
| Mohr___

Bishop_
Casper

Caliahan_______
Conrad_________ _

Felt___________
Gilt >4 
Rostrn g 
Sullivan 
Tivel _

Trotler__________
Tele. Room

T'he Washington Post
Times Herald_________________

The Washington Daily News
The Evenkis Stir (Washington) L 
The Sunday Star (Washington)_____  
Daily News (New York)_________ :_
Sunday News (New York) 1______  
New York Post_________
The New York Times ^9
T’he Sun (Baltimore) 
The Daily World__________________
T’he New Leader „________________  
The Wail Street Journal 
T'he Nltirhll Observer___________ _
People’’ World________________ _
Examiner (Washington) --------------------

Dalle MAR 2 8 1969

6^_5-87-A4il«ifcJW*y If*!*—.<-.. «M ^.|f »H^,:f?-«
^37 RECORDED"
W APR 7 1069



0'20 (Hev. 7-27-67)
Tolson __________

DeLoach ________
Mohr-------------------

Bishop ----------------
Casper---------------

Callahan ------------
Conrad ---------------  
GaisSEL 

RoseOL*-----------  
Sullivan ---------------
Tavel-------------------
Trotter ——----------
Tele. Room ----------
Homes ---------------
Gandy -----------------

Sirhan )L
. LOS ANGELES--SIRHAN B. SIRHAN*S MURDER trim wtt t
MELLY?" 5® SStSTyXSHS& but IT'mL "VoRTHy °STm

HpAHNf^AsACHARsSNYyiR^^RO^^

KUsre Twrag anaseS?™ “co™ 
^sswa^  ̂ sec,0? ftfe •
FROM A PROSECUTOONWSYCHIftTHRsE DAY-REC^5 0ITH r 
TO THE PROS CTXT WEEK. A

W1S-0VJ010ASS

KENNEDY
REBUTTAL TESTIMONY 

THE CASE WILL PROBABLY GO

NOT RECORDED
128 APR 8 1969 w

aMi
5 5 APR 101969 TOR MR. TOLSON

WASHINGTON CAPITAL NEWS SERVICE



0-20 (Rev. 7-27-67} Tolson 
DeLoach _
Mohr--------
Bishop -----  
Casper----- 
Callahan _ 
Conrad -----  
Felt---------- 
Gale---------  
Rosen -------  
Sullivan — 
Tavel —.— 
Trotter ----- 
Tele. Room 
Holmes----  
Gandy ------

290A HFR
TRIAL 5/28 HC 15

WITH KENNEDY
ADV FOR AMS SUN JUNE 1 „

VOS ANGELES CUPD—ONE OF THE MOST DRAMATIC MOMENTTS IN THE 
THREE AND ONE-HALF MONTH TRIAL OF SIRHAN B. SIRHAN CAME WHEN
ASST. DIST. ATTY
HAD KILLED ROBERT F

LYNN COMPTON ASKED HIM IF HE WAS SORRY THAT HE
KENNEDY.

•WELL, SIR,. SAID SIRHAN, "THEY TELL ME I KILLED HIM 
BUT I CAN’T REMEMBER THAT I DID so ..."

COMPTON LOOKED AT HIM WITH DISGUSTHIS VOICE TRAILED OFF 
AND DROPPED THE MATTER.
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